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record
year.

Profit Before Taxation
Better than 2002 by. 6.2%

Earnings attributable to Equity
Shareholders (after tax)

Better than 2002 by: 6.6%

Operating Income
Better than 2002 by 4.0%

Operating Costs
Higher than 2002 by 6.4%

Cost/income ratio
Higher than 2002 by: 1.3 percentage points

Charge for Bad and Doubtful debts

As a percentage of Loans and
Advances to Customers

After Tax Return on Opening
Equity Shareholders' Funds

Risk Asset Ratio:
Qverall
Tier 1

fncrease in Average Retail
Customer Deposits

Increase in Average Retall
Customer Lending

£83.4m

£502.9m

£309.5m

61.5%

£63.3m
1.03%

17.6%

13.5%
10.5%
12%

25%




Performance
iIndicators.

Profit before tax of £130.1 million,

an

increase of 6.2%.

The after tax return on opening equity
was 17.6%.

5000
2000

J0aC

200

Profit Before Taxation (£m)

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Average Retail Balances (£Em)

i

/
/

o
//

199 2000 2001 2002 2003

. Sata _andirg ’ Aetail Deoos s

Operating Income {£m)

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Cost/Income Ratio (%)

1999 20C0 2001 2002 2003

Customer Satisfaction

94% Q19

Co-operatve  Market
Sank

- Very Satstied [ | Fairly Satisfied

Return on Equity (%)

I 1899 2000 2001 2002 2003




Graham Bennett, Chair

Chair’s

statement:

Long term success is
only possible if there

IS a commitment to
satisfying, and balancing,

the needs of all partners
In our business.

A winning team.

| am pleased to report the tenth consecutive
year of record profits for The Co-operative
Bank. This is a magnificent achievernent — whilst
many companias strive for continued and
sustainable profit growth, few actually achieve
it. We have always believed that long-term
success is only possible if there is a commitment
to satisfying, and balancing. the needs of all
partners in our business.

The bank's Profit before Tax was £130.1 million.
higher than 2002 by §.2%. Earnings after

tax attributable to our ultimate shareholder,
Co-operative Group {(CWS) Limited, were
£83.4 million, an increase of 6.6%.

Over the past ten years, The Co-cperative Bank
has developed a compelling proposition for its
customers: excellent service backed by attractive
products, a variety of ways to access them
and a unique ethical policy which underpins
both cur approach to business and to ail our
stakeholders. This combination has been,
and will continue to be, the foundaticn for our
success. Atfracting and motivating the right
pecple are also high priorities for us, and the
connection we make between good
employment practices and maintaining our
high guality of service is regularly reflecled in

our ranking in independent surveys of customer
satisfaction across the banking industry.

At atime when it seems that many service
crientated businesses are transferring front-
line customer service staff to call centres on
the other side cf the world. we have said that
we have no such plans. We believe that short
lines of communication between managenent,
well-trained and committed employees and
customers are essential to the levels of service
our customers have come to expect from
The Co-operative Bank.

Looking ahead, the bank is now part of
Co-operalive Financial Services (CFS), an
Industrial and Provident Society formed in
April 2002 to bring the bank and Co-operalive
Insurance Saciety (CIS) together under common
leadership. CFSis already building on the
foundations laid down by both the bank and
CIS, to offer millions of customers a more
extensive choice of co-operative financial
products and services. Indeed, the vision of
CFS is to provide a consistently high level of
service by whichever contact channe! the
customer chooses. whether itis in the home.
through cur network of high street branches,
by telephone, post or over the internet.

We have also been working closely with the
Co-operative Group on the introduction of

a Group-wide individual member dividend
scheme, through which many customers
should be eligible to become members of the
Co-operative Group. Membership benefits are
likely to include a dividend based on their trading
relationship with the whole of the Co-operative
Group. including the bank.

In closing. I would like to thank my fellow board
members for their commitment and continuing
support. This year saw the retirement of three of
our Non-Executive Directors - Chris Blanchett,
David Jackson and Sir Graham Melmoth - and
the appointment ot two independent professicnal
Non-Executive Directors — Graham Stow and
David Davies. | would also like to pay a special
tribute to Mick Firth, who retired in January
2004. Mick joined The Co-cperative Bank in
1891 and became an Fxecutive Director in
1992, serving in several capacities including
that of Deputy Chief Executive from 1998 to
2002. We all wish him well in his retirerment.

Graham Bennett, Chair
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record profits.
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business.



Our belief in providing
the best possible
customer service has
continued to be a key
fo our success.

Mervyn Pedelty, Chief Executive

Chief Executive’s

overvi

W.

Customer led...

Summary

2003 has been another record year for

The Co-operative Bank derncnstrating again
that our commitment o corporata social
responsitility. combined with a keen customer
focus. innovative product development

and motivated staff is a solid foundation for
sustainable growth. The development of a
new organisational structure. to bring to life the
formation of Co-operative Financial Services
(CFS) - which now includes the bank. CIS and
smile - has been an important aspect cf the
year's activiies and treport on this in more
detail below However, during this period of
change. we have mamntained a clear focus on
the bank's priorities. These prioriies. and our
belief in providing the best possible customer
service, have continued to be the key to

Qur sLCCess

Financial performance

IN 2003 the bank produced a pre-tax profit of
£130.1 miliion This is a 6.2% increase on 2002
and s our tenth consecutive year of record
profits. The financial services industry continued

o face increased competition and economic
and other uncertainties during 2003. Our
financial results demonstrate. once again that
our beliefs and principles. together with our
co-operative values and heritage can provide
aunigue and attractive afflernative to consumers
and businesses. The return on opening equlity.
after tax. was 17.6% and our operating income
grew by 4.0%. The Cost/incorme Ratio increased
by 1.3% reflecting our investment expenditure
onmajor projects to deliver the future growth
offered by the formation of CFS. Average retail
customer lending balances grew by 25% and
average retail customer deposit balances by
12%. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
stood at 1.03% of year-end loans and advances.
which was 0.57 percentage points lower than
in2002.

Co-operative Financial Services (CFS)

We have created one of the UK's major
financial services arganisations by bringing
together The Co-cperative Bank {inciuding
smile) and the Co-operalive Insurance Society
(CI8). under the auspices of Co-operative

Financial Services {CFS). This provides us with
the opportunity to deliver g unique co-operative
alternative to millions of UK households. based
an cur values of trust and fair dealing and our
fundamental commitment to social responsibility.

Since its creation in 2002. CFS has made
good prograss towards its objective of
offering customers a much broader range of
co-operative financial products than they could
previously receive from either the bank or CIS
operating independently. A number of joint
sales initiatives have met with early success,
including the development of a single CFS
mertgage service and the launch of cur
Guaranteed Stock Market Deposit Bond.
produced by the bank and marketed very
successfully by CIS financial advisers CIS
motor insurance has been offered to bank
clustomers since February 2003, From January
2004 the bank also began promoting CIS
home insurance. and CIS financial advisers
began offering bank credit cards. loans and
current accounts.




Our aimwith each of these initiatives has been
to help bring about the CFS vision of becoming
the primary financial services provider for
a broadrange of co-cperative customers,

accessed seamlessly through multiple channels.

This visiort is firmly founded on the shared
heritage of the bank and CIS. and on our real
willingness to listen 1o our customers. At CFS.
we are building our position in the market
around our appreach to ethical and social
responsibility, and cur determination to offer
products. advice and service that meet or
exceed our customers’ expectations

People

I have always believed in the central importance
of our staff and that their commitment is critical
to the future success of The Co-operative Bank.
Our staff are vital to the quality of our customer
service and so. as major changes take place
in our organisation, we have taken care to
continue to invest in our employees, through
inittatives such as our policies for ‘work/life
balance’ and 'well-being’ as well as in staff
learning and development.

We are still recruiting staff to our call centres
and we intend to maintain these important
customer-facing operations here in the United
Kingdom. | believe that when customers
contact us they should be dealing with our own
staff, trained and managed by us, with their
dedicated focus on meeting our cusiomers'
specific needs.

In supporting the wider community, many of
our staff also work voluntarily for charity. For
example, in March 2003, 200 bank staff
supported Comic Relief by taking telephane
pledges through the night.

More than 75%

of our staff are now in
customer-facing activities,
and this has a continuous
impact on the thinking
and culture of the
organisation.



Mortgage balances reached
£2 billion by the end of the financial year.

Service channeis

At the bank. more than 75% of our staff are now
nvoived in custormer-facing activities, and this
has had a continuous impact on the thinking and
culture of the arganisation. We are constantly
Ioaking for new ways (¢ improve our customer
service offerings. and this has givenrise to
some impoertant initiatives during 2003

We have opened new-lcok branches in Beliast
and Manchester and in the latter we have
brought banking. insurance & investment and
travel services together under one roof. This
represents a partnership between the bank. CIS
and the Co-operative Group's Travelcare and
is a good example of how we can build on cur
relationships within the Co-operative Group
lo create unique service offerings for our
customers On asimilar theme. we opened

a specialist mortgage shop in Didsbury
(Manchester) and dedicated Maortgage Zones’
in Derby and Croydon providing alternative
ways for our customers to access our full range
of mortgages. We have extended our branch
cpening hours. and 90% of our branches are
naw OPen on a Saturday morning

Dunng the year. we also continued to make
impravements to our call centre operations
increasing both the speed at which we respond
to customer calls. and the guality of customers’
service experience. As part of the development
of CFS. we also began to integrate the bank's
call centres with those of CIS. resulting in a
greater range of service and advice now being
avaitable to all CFS customers

Personal banking

2003 was an active year interms of new product
launches and the development of our services
in personal banking. Sales of residential
mortgages continued to grow strongly and
mortgage balances reached £2 billion by the
end of the financial year. | believe this success
is not only due to the broad range of mortgages
we offer but also to the flexibility built into our
products. Ouring 2003, the bank expanded is
mortgage product range with the launch of
competitively priced 2. 5 and 10 vear fixed rale
morigages. Our mortgages combine value for
money with arange of envircnmentally-friendly
features. For example. for each year during the
lifetime of a morigage. the bank makes a

payment to Climate Care - a scheme that seeks
to offset each year, around a fifth of an average
home's carbon dioxide emissions through

reforestation programmes and other schemes,

In April 2003 we launched. jointly with CIS. our
new Guaranteed Stock Market Deposit Bond
Research we conducted during 2003 showed
that instability in the stock market was causing
individuals to rethink the way they wanted to
invest their money. and therefore we designed
our new deposit bond to give customers real
growth potential with no capital risk to their
imtiat cash investment.

In June 2003, we acguired Northern Rock's
credit card balances, which resulted in the
transfer of Narthern Rock's existing credit card
portlolic to the bank. We regard credit cards as
a core activity and this acquisition fits well with
our existing portfolic. and is designed to make
an important contribution to our future growth.

We also introduced several new credil cards
during the year. including the new Travel Reward
VISA card. which pays points redeemable at
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our sister organisation. Travelcare, and offers
arange of other travel benefits. We continued
ta develop our portfolic of affinity VISA cards,
with the launch of a number of new cards in
2003 including Christian Aid and WaterAid.
These cards generate donatians to the affinity
partner each time they are used by a cardholder
and. during 2003, the bank's affinity cards
raised a total of more than £1.58 million for its
partners, providing a source of much needed
funds for their work. We also extended our
partnership with the RSPB, ensuring that one
of the longest-running affinity credit card
relationships in the market will continue for

at least another five years.

The success ¢f our Privilege current account
range continuéad throughout 2003, as more
customers 100k advantage ct the bepefits it
offers. Building on thig, in September 2003
we launched Privilege Premier, which offers
customers the chance 1o upgrade to a wider
range of financial, travel and lifestyle benefits,
for a modest monthly subscription.

Independent financial advice

Co-operative Bank Financial Advisers (CBFA),
our IFA subsidiary, enhanced its positicn as a
leading independent financial adviser when it
was confirmed in the top 15 of the list of the
UK's Top 100 IFAs, published by the industry
trade journal, Financial Adviser.

In our annual survey of customers. 84% of
customers were satisfied with their CBFA
Adviser, whilst overall customer satisfaction of
services offered by CBFA was 86%, an increase
of 8% on 2002. Professionalism, knowledge,
trustworthiness and not being ‘too pushy' were
the main factors influencing their opinion.

Internet banking

Our internet banking operation smile has
continued to strengthen its position in the
market and the quality of the smile banking
service was recognised in several awards and
surveys. At the Online Finance Awards. smile
won ‘Best Oniine Bank and Building Society
Website', and the Guargian/Observer Congurmer
Finance Awards named it ‘Best Customer
Service Overall’, ‘Best Current Account Provider
{onling)" and ‘Best Credit Card Provider . smile
also received five of the Your Money Direct
Awards and came top, three times, in the
Virtual Survey's UK league table for electranic
banking customer satisfaction

In April 2003, smile launched an added-value
current account, smilemore. This offers a
wide range of financial and lifestyle benetits,
including a £260 interest-free overdraft. free
family travel insurance, discounted gym
membership and roadside assistance. It is the
first of its kind from an internet bank, offering
value for money and giving our customers

a wide range of benefits and services

smile

was recognised
in several awards
and surveys
during 2003.



All bank customers have been offered the
Co-operative Bank Internet Banking Service
since 1998, freely available alongside more
traditional banking channels. This year we
launched & redesigned service with a new
ook, Improved access, simpler navigaton and
added features, We made these changes in
response to customer feedback. and reaction
to the new website has been very positive

Corporate and business banking

Qur corporate account customer base continued
to expand dunng 2003, particutarly in the areas
where our traditional strengths lie: small to
medium-sized businesses (SMEs). the charity
and veluntary secior, local authorities and
co-operative organisations. We continue to
be a major provider of financial services to the
public sector. and remain the banker to all ten
local authorities in Greater Manchester

We have also been actively involved in the
Private Finance Initiative (PFIj market During
2003, the bank provided finance for a number
of PF1deals to construct schoals, hospitals
and police stations as well as post-construction
funding for roads.

For every £100

depositedin

Community
Directplus, we will add
10 pence to both a
Customer Donation
Fund and a Community
Donation Fund.

Ouring the year we created a specialised
Commercial Property Finance team providing
focus and concentrated expertise in an area
which remains important for the growth of
our business

In the charity and not-for-profit sector. our
corporate and business banking activities
included the launch. in June 2003. of the
Community Directplus account As well as
free banking and a competitive rate of interest.
charities opening a new Community Directplus
account could benefit from a unigue donation
tund that will grow in relation o deposits. For
avery £100 deposited i Community Directplus.
10 pence will be added to a Customer Danation
Fund. Customers will have the opportunity 1o
apply for project funding from this fund. In
addition. we will also contribute 10 pence

for every £100 deposited to a Community
Donation Fund. which we then donate to our
chosen charity pariner each year. For the year
June 2003 to June 2004 . this is the National
Council for Valuntary Organisations [NCY()

During 2003 we also developed two new
products which were launched in March 2004
- The Federation of Small Businesses (FSB)
Business Banking and Clanty. a new account
for smaller businesses. FSB Business Banking
is the first business bank account from a high
street bank to be endorsed by the FSB and
offers members exclusive access to arange
of business banking products. Clarity. with its
transparent and open pricing structure. has
been established 1o eliminate confusion for
SMEs and offers a fixed fee structure based
on actual transaction levels plus a quaranteed
credit interest rate
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The Co-operative mevement

In recent years, consumer trust — in business in
general. and in financial services in particular —
has fallen dramatically. A recent study by Taylor
Nelson Sofres shows that more than 25% of
pecple do nat believe that businesses treat them
fairly. So the trust our customers place in us is
key to our future success, and our co-operative
heritage is fundamental to this.

In addition to our successful joint sales initiatives
with CIS, the bank has also develcped arange
of Co-op branded credit cards. savings accounts
and other services for customers of the
Co-operative Group and the wider Co-operative
movement. Qur programme to install cash
rmachines with our colleagues in Co-operative
retail societies expanded further during 2003,
with the installation of an additional 500 ATMs
bringing the total number in the bank’s estate
1o over 1,600 by the year end.

A Responsible business

The bank’'s commitment i ethical, social
and ecological issues has been exlarnally
recognised for a number of years, and 2003
was no exception. Our Partnership Report
was named ‘Best Sustainability Report' at the
European Sustainability Reporting Awards,
and for the third year running it won the premier
Sustainability Reporting Award at the UK
Sustainability Reporting Awards, arganised
by the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants {ACCA). The electronic version
of our report also recaived a commendation
from ACCA. tor its accessibility and usability.

We launched a ‘carbon
dioxide conscious’ car
loan, helping to offset
some of the

3.1 tonnes
of CO» generated
each year by the
average car.

The bank was highly commended in the 'Best
Envircnmental Practice' category at the North
West Business Environment Awards, and also
wan the prestigious Business in the Community
{BITC) Cause Related Marketing Award for its
cluster bomb campaign. This campaign aimed
toraise awareness of the problems caused by
unexploded cluster bembs after conflicts have
ended. and to help tackle the humanitarian
consequences. We were particularly proud to
receive this award. as it acknowledged not anly
the difficutty of the issue. but also how our
invelvement extended beyond a financial one.

Our latest 'Cuslomers Who Care’ campaign
has focused on safer chemicais. Working with
the leading environmental charity, WWF-UK,
we targeted ‘persistent’ chemicals (those
which do not readily break down) and
‘bivaccumulative’ chemicals (those which tend
to build up in living things). Every day. tens

of thousands of man-made chemicals are
manufactured, used and released into the
environment — in everything from soap and
perfume to computers. TVs, furniture and
paint. In many ways, they have made a great
contribution o modern life, but some chemicals
now present a global problem with the potential
ta contaminate the environment, wildlife and
our own bodies. Cur campaign advocated

a ‘better safe than sorry approach' calling for
such chemicals to be phased cut and replaced
with safer alternatives.

in September 2003, we leamed up with
Amnesty International, ActionAid and Global
Witness 1o highiight anather global issue - the
illegal diamond trade which has helped finance
many conflicts in Africa. We asked people
buying diamond jewellery to question the
origing of the jewel before buying it, and to
sign a 'Diamond Pledge', calling for regular
impartial menitoring of the diamond trade.

We also continued te develop products with an
ethical or ecological aspect. In May 2003, we
launched a ‘carbon dicxide conscious' car
loan. helping to offset some of the 3.1 tonnes
of CO: generated each year by the average
car. For every car loan cur customers take out.
we make an annual donation 1o Climate Care,
supporting them in their efforts 1o deal with
global warming. We also give loan customers
tips on how to become ‘greener’ drivers. and
on points to consider when [ooking for a more
fuel-efficient car.



in last year's report, Fwrote about our
participation in the Transco Alordable Warmth
Programme. developing a loan scheme 1o help
local authorities and social housing landlords
finance the installation of energy-efficient
heating systems During 2003. loans worth
arcund £15 million were agreed and we 100k
forward to giving the scheme our continued
support and playing an impoertant role in its
future development

In December 2003, we published our third
annual Ethical Purchasing Index (EP1). a unigue
measure of the size of the market for ethicat
goods and services. Based on hard sales
data. this is the enly tool available 1o business,
policymakers and campaigners 1o support
claims about growth in the ethical marketplace
This year. we saw demand for ethical products
and services grow faster than the general
rmarket — a firm indication that the future looks
promising for ethical businesses. One of our
new findings was that many consumers now
deliberately avoid products from companies
they believe actwrongly. and these baycotts are
costing the big brands’ £2.6 billion ayear. We
also saw the total value of ethical banking
increase by 16% to £3 .9 billion.

During 2003, loans
worth around

£15 million

were agreed for the
Transco Affordable

Warmth Programme.

2004 and beyond

Locking ahead 1o 2004. our belhef in ethical
sacial and ecolagical responsibility —and the
way It inspires our products and services -

will help to ensure sustained success for

The Co-operative Bank. While the UK financial
services market continues {o become
increasingly competitive, ! believe cur unigue
combination of values and customer focus will
guide us effectively through another year

The development of Co-operative Financial
Services. now Inits second year. is already
demoenstrating how the shared heritage and
commitment of the bank and CIS can make a
greater range of co-cperative financial services
availabie to a broader group of pecple. In areas
such as mortgages. we have seen growth
beyond our inilial expectations. and1am
confident that our joint efforts will continue to
bear fruit throughout 2004, Most importantly
Iook forward 1o bringing the benefits of better
choice and more convenient access to all our
customers. raising the service they receive
fromus to even higher levels

Mervyn Pedelty. Chief Executive
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Operating and
financial review:
growth & investment.

Financial highlights

In 2003, The Co-operative Bank achieved

a Profit Betors fax of £130.1 million. £7.6 mitlion
{6.2%} higher than 2002 despite significant
investment in business developrment. Eamings
atinbutable to the equity shareholder. after
tax and before an ordinary dividend payment
of £20 million. were £83 4 million. a rise of
8.68% [he Return on Opening Equity. after tax,
was 17.6%

Theincrease in profitability arose from a 4.0%
rise in Operaling Income and a9 7% reduction
in the charge for bad debts. which was partiaily
offset by higher operating costs.

Profit Before Tax
was £130.1 million,
£7.6 million (6.2%)
higher than 2002
despite significant
investment in
business
development.

Resuits Summary 2003 Ehey Ty
£m e

Operating I"come 502.9 483 4 125
Qperating Costs (309.5) 1290 8; 8T
Operating Profit {before Bad Debts) 193.4 1925 08
Sad Debt Provisians {63.3) o 58
Profit Before Tax 1301 1225 [ =)
Aetaned profit after Frefarance Jwidena 83.4 g2 52

1 3%

Cost/lncame Sato 61.5% 50 2%

The Balance Sheet remained robust
throughout the year with strong liquidity and
capital ratios. Credit quality improved overall
and the charge for bad and doubittul debats
was 1.03% of year-end inans and advances.
animprovement of 0.57 percentage points on
2002. The year-end Risk Asset Ratio was
13.5% with a Tier 1 Ratio of 10 5% substantially
higher than the regulatory requirements




Business highlights

UK economic growth during 2003 was supported
by high consumer spending and sustained

Dy low interest rates. low unemployment and a
strong housing market. In contrast. performance
in the manufacturing seclor was generally
weak. The outlook for 2004 has improved,
with animproved forecast for economic growth,
particularly in the business sector, with
continuing, historically low, interest rates and
low unempioyment. However, with household
borrowing now at record levels, further increases
in interest rates may arise and any sharp
correction could depress future economic
growth and increase cradlit risk.

In view of this, the bank has adopted a
cautious lending policy. Asset growth has been
carefully targeted to maintain or improve credil
quality. for example by increasing the proportion
of secured lending and by the application

of strict credit criteria to both personal and
corporate business.

In 2003, growth in both retail customer deposit
and lending balances was strong. Average
custorner retail deposits of £6,158 million grew
by £680 million (12%) over the year and were
£1,208 million higher than retail lending
balances. Average customer retail lending
balances increased at a faster rate than
deposits and were £4,950 millicn for the year,
higher than last year by £1.005 miilion (25%).
reflecting particularly good growth in secured
mertgage balances. As a resull, average retail
deposits were 124% of average retail lending
balances compared to 139% in 2002.

16

During 2003, asset growth was targetad
carefully at the residential mortgage market
thus improving the bank’s product mix, whilst
maintaining both credit quality and a diversified
yet balanced portfolio of personal and corporate
business. As a result, although lending
ncreased in both the Corporate and Personal
sectors, growth was stronger in the Personal
sector during 2003. Personal secter average
lending increased by £976 miflion to £3.181
million, due to the strong growth in mortgage
lending together with an increase in VISA cradit
card lending. Personal loan balances remained
stable. reflecting the impact of the bank's
cautious credit criteria.

The bank re-entered the mortgage market in
late 2000 and, since that date, has enhanced
boththe product range and its delivery channels.
In 2003, the bank added to its existing range
of fixed-rate, capped-rate and discounted
variable rate products, and launched
competitively priced 2, 5 and 10 year fixed
rate mortgages. In line with its ethical and
environmental policies, the bank’s ‘green’
mortgage products offer free energy surveys
and a donation to Climate Care, an organisation
dedicated to tackling the causes of global
warming. Average mortgage balances have
grown strongly since 2002, reaching £2,000
million by the end of the financial year. Howaver
crecit approval slandards remain conservative
and the average Loan to Value is less than 55%.

The bank’s full range of mortgage products
are soid across a number of different channels
but the development of a single Co-operative
Financial Services (CFS) mortgage service has
created further opportunities for new business
growth. During 2003. one third of all mortgage
completions were from customers of our sister
company, the Co-operative Insurance Society
(CIS). This successfully demonstrates the
bank’s commitment to providing co-cperative
financial services products to all CFS
customers and the significant opportunities
provided by the development of closer links
between CIS and the bank. CIS financial
advisers have also been successful in selling
fixed term deposits and Guaranteed Stock
Market Deposit Bonds on behalf of the bank,
and the bank is now also selling certain CIS
general insurance products. Other bank
products are now also being made available
to CIS customers, which togethar with

other initiatives have the potential to create
further synergies.

In June 2003. the bank acquired Northern
Rock's credit card balances. The acquisition
resulted in Northern Rock transferring its
exisling credit card pertfolio of circa 90,000
accounts to the bank. Following this acquisition,
in September 2003 the bank launched a new
VISA credit card sold through Norlhern Rock’s
service channels and branded in its name.



Within weeks of their
launch date, each
issue of the

Guaranteed
Stock Market Deposit
Bond was fully
subscribed.

This acquisition mare than offset a small
decling in existing credit card balances which
resulted from direct price competition as
some credit card issuers offered unsustainable
loss-leading lending rates to acquire new
business The bank has responded by
creating a number of successful new products,
including the new Travel Reward VISA card.
which pays points that are redeermable at our
sister organisation. Travelcare. and offers a
range of other travel benefits.

The kank continues to develop s successful
collaborations with a range of commercial
and charitable organisations and in 2003
launched a number of new affinity credit cards
including card schemes for the Association
of Surgeons. Christian Aid, WaterAid and the
Medical Foundation

The 12% growth in average retail customer
deposits arose bothin the Personal and
Carporate sectars. Average Personal sector
deposit balances of £4.230 million were £557
million (15%) higher than last yvear. Deposits at
smile, the bank's full-service intermnet aperation,
continue to grow and ncreased by 20% during
the year. smile’s customer base has grown
impressively since its launch and over 80% of
its customers are new 1o The Co-cperative
Bank group. Over the past year. the product
range has been extended including the launch
of smilemore, the first on-line current account
offering discounted lifestyle benetits for a small
monthly fee as well as preferential rates on
loans and cverdrafts. smile now offers a wide
range of personal banking products together
with industry-leading customer service. In
2003, smile won the Guardian/Qbserver
Consumer Finance Award for Best Customer
Service Overall and was also ranked top in
Virtual Survey’'s UK league table for electronic
banking custocmer satistachon
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The bank’s savings product range has been
extended 1o include competitively priced fixed
rate fixed-term deposit accounts. During
2003 the bark launched. in partnership with
CFSand CIS. a number of Guaranteed Stock
Market Deposit Bonds. providing cash savings
customers with a capital guarantee and an
interest return linked to the performance of the
stock market. Each issue was fully subscribed
within weeks of its launch date. A further new
current account. Privilege Prerier, was
launched to existing bank customers during
the year. offering a full range of banking
facilities and attractive lifestyle benefits tor

a monthly subscription

Corporate average deposit balances increased
by 7% to £1.928 million. reflecting steady
growth across the portfotio. including both
larger company relationships and small and
medium sized businessas The bank's
telephone and internet banking service for
small businesses. Business Directplus. offers
a iow-coslinterest bearing current account
and the customer base has grown significantly.
The bank continues to strengthen its
relationships with trade associations. recently
recewving endorsermeant from the Federation
of Small Businesses tor a bespoke business
banking package for its members. The bank
also continues te be a major provider of financial
senviceas to the public sector. including Local
Authorities, and during 2003 provided finance
13 a number of Private Finance Initiative (PFI)
deals to construct schools, hospitals and
police stations as well as post-construction
funding for roads. The bank's business has
also increased in the community and voluntary
sectors with the launch of Community
Directplus. & telephane based account for
community groups and charities, providing
alow-cast interest-bearing current account.

The bank has continued to develop both its
closer partnership with CIS. under the leadership
of Ch5. and its partnership with the Co-operative
Group. 2003 was a period of investment in
people. organisational structures and the
technical infrastructure ta ensure the success
of CFS and torealise the vision of beconing

a financial services provider for a broad range
of co-operalive customers as well as facilitating
delivery of future cost efficiencies and

ather synergies

In addition to cross selling initiatives with CIS
the bank alsa has a range of Co op branded
credit cards. savings accounts and other
services specially developed for retaii customers
of the Co-operative Group and the wider
Co-operative mavement Refurbished or new
branches were opened in Manchester and
Belfast. with the former bringing tagether the
bank. the Ca-operative Group's Travelcare
and CIS under one roof to provide a 'one stop
shop' for banking. travel and insurance &
investment products

The bank has continued to expand its network
of ATMs lacated within Co-operative retail
stores. During 2003, an additional 500 ATMs
were installed. which brought the total number
of cash machinesinthe bank’s estate to
aver 1,600 by the year end. Several hundred
additional cash machine installations are also
planned for 2004. In June 2003, the bank
became the first UK bank to offer mobile
phone top ups from its ATMs. a pioneering
service developed by LINK, the UK's shared
ATM system,

An additional

500 atvs

were installed
during 2003.




Operating income

Operating Income of £502.9 milionwas £19.5
million {4%) higher than last year. Net Interest
Income increased by £2.7 million {(1%) and
Non-Interest Income by £16.8 million (11%).

The increase in Net Interest Income was
principally due to higher customer balances,
offset by lower wholesale net interest income
and a reduction in the bank's overall net
interestmargin

Average interest-earning assets of £8,545
million increased by £790 millicn (10.2%),
reflacting growth in retail customer lending
of £1,005 million, including strong growth in
mortgage lending, cffset by a decrease in
interest-earning wholesale market placements
of £215 million. Average interest-bearing
liabilities rose by £6802 million (8.3%) to £7.056
millicn, driven by growth in average interest-
bearing retail customer deposils of £582 million.
The increase in average interest-free liabilities
mainty arose from higher Current Account
balances and the bank’s retained earmings

The strong growth in mortgage balances has
improved the bank's overall asset mix.

Secured mortgage lending attracts a lower
margin than unsecured personal lending as

it represents a lower credit risk. This change in
assel mix and the improvement in credit profile
was the main reason that the banks overall net
interest margin reduced from 4.2% in 2002 to
3.9%, although margins for individual products
and wholesale assets have narrowed in line
with general industry trends. This reflects
both the lower interest rate environment and
increased competition.

Average Balances and Interest Margins 2003 2007 Charge
£m €m £m

Net Interest Income 332.3 3296 27

Average Balances

Interest-earning Assets 8,545 7.755 790

Interest-bearing Liabilities 7,056 £.454 602

Interest-Iree Liabifities 1,488 1.301 188

Average Rates

Gross Yield on Interest-earning Assets 8.2% 8.8% 0 B)%

Cost of Interest-earning Liabilities 2.8% 31% 0 3%

Interest Spread 3.4% 37% 0 3)%

Contribution of Interest-free Liabilities 0.5% 05%

Net Interest Margin 3.9% 4 2% 0 3%

There has been strong

growth

In average mortgage
balances since 2002.
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Nan-interest Income of £170.6 million was
£16.8 million higher than last year anincrease
of 11%. Net commission and fee income
ncreased by £18.4 million. mainly reflecting
moertgage arrangement fees from the
expanding mortgage book and higher inter-
bank commission from the bank’s growing
ATM network. together with higher VISA
commissions and customer service fees,

Insurance comwnission income at £50.0 million
was £6 4 million (14, 7%} higher than 2002
Other income was £8.0 million lower than last
year due to adverse movernents in market
values of financial instruments within the
trading portfolio. In practice. the majority of
these instruments are held far the longer term.
generating net nterest income which offsets
these dealing losses Overall most of the bank's
income from Treasury activities is included in
Net Interest Income. although the income from
Treasury declined in 2003 due to less favourable

Nan-interest Income 2003 B
£m o

Net Corrussion 2nd Fee income 128.0 1026 8.4

Insurance Comm $si0n Neame 50.0 58 4

Other lrcame. imclucicg Jealng

Profits/Losses (7.4) CE (8.0)

Total 170.6 1338 ‘6.8

conditions in the wholesale markets,

Operating costs

Operating Costs of £309.5 million were £18.7
million higher than last year. arise of 6 4%. The
inCrease in costs arose mainty from investment
in strategic business developments and
higher costs associated with increased
business volurmes The cost/income ratio
increased by 1.3% to 61.5%, reflecting this
investment expenditure

Orerating Cost Aralvsis 2003 W e
£m ol
Staft Costs
Weges and Salares 95.5 933 2.2
Pensions and Social Security Costs 23.4 21.4 290
Ctrer Staff Costs 7.9 73 G.6
126.8 1224 4.8
Ctrer Administrative Expenses 161.5 148 7 128
Ceprecatior 21.2 201 1.1
Total Operating Costs 369.5 2908 18.7
Cost Income Ratio §1.5% B0 2% 13%

Staff costs were ©4 8 miflion (3.9%) higher than
last year mainly reflecting business growth,
thie annual pay award and increased rates for
employers national insurance contributions
Staff numbers have increased due to planned
expansion in the mortgage service centres

Other operating costs were £13 .9 million
{8.2%) higher than last year due to incremental
aexpenditure on strategic business developments
including initiatives to deliver the future growth
offered by the formation of CFS. a strong
expansion in the ATM network as outlined
earlier, investment in new technology and
product marketing expenditure. The expenditure
relating to CFS has been incurred on integrating
products distribution channels and the service
functions of both the bank and CIS. Other major
iT projects in 2003 included the redevelopment
and relaunch of the bank's Internet Banking
Service. introduction of improved security in
support of the industry's BACS technology
renewal programme (NewBACS). developrnent
of the bank’s payment systems in response

o anking industry initiatives and continued
development of sophisticated risk management
systems to meet future regulatory requirements
Excluding this additional investment spending.
Other Administrative Expenses were lower
than in 2002.




Bad and doubtful debts

The Profit and Loss charge for bad debts cf
£63.3 million was £6.8 million lower than |ast
year despite the growth in lending balances.
Additional general bad debt provisions in
respect of mortgage and othar lending growth
were more than offset by lower specific
provisions. The bad debt charge represented
1.03% of year end Loans and Advances to
Customaers, animprovement of 0.57 percentage
points compared to 2002,

Bad and Doubtful Debt Charge 2003
£m

Profit and Loss Charge

Personal sector bad debt charges decreased
by £4.4 million (7.1%) due to improvements in
the credit quality of the personal sector portfolio
and lower fraud charges. The bank’s credit
criteria have been progressively tightened over
recent years. In addition, the cost of fraud
included within the bad debt charge declined
following the implementation of additional
fraud detection and prevention systems

582 Chargs
g o

Personal Sector 57.2 616 (4.4
Corporate Sector 6.1 8.5 2.4
Total 53.3 701 {6.8)
Charge as a percentage of Loans and

Advances to Customers 1.03% 1.60% {0.57)%

Summary

The Co-operative Bank has continued to grow
steadily, despite increased competition ang a
narrower interest margin and has produced its
tenth consecutive year of record profits. The
bank has also invested in new technology and
the infrastructure required 1o support its plans
as part of CFS. At the same time, an excellent
Return on Equity of 17 6% after tax has been
generated. The development of CFS as

the leading financial services provider for
Co-operative customers, together with the
bank’s unique ethical stance. should ensure
that The Co-operative Bank is well placed

to continue to innovate and compete in a
challenging and changing UK financial
services market.
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The bank’s customer base
for Business Directplus, its

Alarge part of the bank’s Cerporate and
Business lending is to small and medium-sized
husinesses and credit quality has remained
stable in that sector with low bad debt charges
in recent years. Credit approval standards are
conservative but during the year more stringent
standards were applied to the quality of security
and the central management of higher risk
sectors has been strengthenad. The number
of problem accounts is at minimal levels, as
the bank's strategy of reducing its exposure
to higher risk sectors is realised. As a resuit,
Corperate sector bad debt charges of £6.1
million were £2.4 million lower than in 2002,
The bad debt charge as a percentage of
average Corporate balances was 0.3%.
compared to 0.5% last year.

Despite current economic uncertainties.
business confidence is generally showing early
signs of improvement, consumer spending
remains relatively strong, and there are as yet
ne clear signs of & deterioration in the overall
credit climate.

telephone and internet banking

service

for small businesses, has

grown significantly.




Risk management.

The Group takes a balanced view of risk and
actively monitors all relevant activity accordingly.

We look to
halance risk
across

four

key areas.

Risk Management

The Board is responsibie for approving the
bank group's sirategy. its principal markets
and the level of acceptable risks. The significant
risks arise in four broad categories. credit risk.
market risk. liquidity risk and operational risk.
The Board has established Board Committees
and Executive Management Commitiees to
administer a risk management process which
identities the key risks facing the business and
reviews reports submitted 1o those Committees
on how those risks are being managed Specific
authaority has been delegated to Board
Committees and the Chief Executive who may.
in turn. delegate elements of his discretions to
appropriate Executive Directors and their
senior ling managers

The bank's Executive Risk Review Commiltee.
comprising all Executive Directors. the
Chief Executive and Chief Operating Officer.
has continued to meet in 2003. The Terms

of Reference include the mamntenance of the
Risk Managemenl Policy. the identification
and evaluation of risks and the provision

of assurance to Board and Audit and Risk
Committees. Regular risk and control
assessments are provided by line management
to the Risk Committee inrespect of the bank's
significant risks.

Credit Risk arises from the possibility of
custormers and counterparties failing to meet
their obligations to the bank and represents
the most significant category of risk.

The Advances Policy Statement is approved by
the Board annually and determines the criteria
for the management of personal, corporate
and wholesale market exposures. It specifies
credit management standards . including
country. sector and counterparty limits. along
with delegated authoerities Larger corporate
facilities are sanctioned by the Board's
Advances Committee who alsa review. each

month. facilities granted within the Chief
Executive's discretion. He exercises his
discretion within the forum of the Credit
Committee which comprises another Executive
Director and senior credit managers.

The Group's personai lending policy is to
establish credit criteria which determine the
optimurn balance between volume growth
(generating higher income) and higher bad
debts. sc as to maximise overall profitability.
Personal lending is tightly controlled through
advanced credit and behavioural scoring
technigues administered by a specialist
depariment. The Board receive regular reports
on the perfermance of the portfolio.

The Group's corporate sector policy 15 1o
maintain a broad sectoral spread of exposures
which reflect the group's areas ol expertise
Credit exposures 0 corporate and business
banking customers are assessed individually.
The quality of the overall portfolio is monitored
using a credit grading system calibrated to
the probability of incurring losses. All aspects
of credit management are controlled centrally
The Board receives regular reporls on new
facilities and changes in faciilies. sector
exposures, bad debi provisions and the
realisation of problem loans.

Credit policy for wholesale market counterparties
nvolves estabiishing limits for each of these
counterparties based on their financial strength
and credit rating. Counterparty limits are largeky
uncommitied. All counterparies are reviewed at
least annuaily by the Treasury Credit Department
and the counterparty list also reviewed by the
Board's Advances Committee

Market Risk arises from the effect of changes
inmarket prices of financial instruments. on
income derived from the structure of the balance
sheet. execution of customer and inter-bank
Business and proprietary trading. The majority
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of the risk arises from changes in interest
rates as the bank does not trade in equities
or commodities and has limited foreign
currency activities.

Interest Rale Risk Policy Statements, approvad
by the Audit and Risk Committee on behalf of
the Board, specify the scope of the bank’s
wholesale market activity, market rigk limits and
deiegated authorities. The policy is executed
by the bank’s Asset and Liability Committee
(ALCO) whose Chairman has been delegated
authority by the Chief Executive. ALCO meets
monthly and its prime task is tc assess the
interest rate risk inherent in the maturity and
re-pricing characteristics of the Group's assets
and liabilities. It sets limits within which Treasury
and the bank’s Asset and Liability Management
department manage the effect of interest

rate changes on the bank's overall net interest
income. The principle analytical techniques
involve assessing the impact of different interest
rate scenarios and changes in balances over
various time periods.
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Value

is driven by the balance
between risk and reward.

Treasury executes funding and hedging
transactions with the wholesale markets on
behalf of the bank and its customers. It also
generates incremental income from proprietary
trading within strict risk limits. There are two
prime measures of risk supplemented by
additional controis such as maturity and stop
loss limits. Risk units express the various
re-pricing and maturity mismatches as a
common unit of measurement. Value at Risk
{VaR) measures the daily maximum potential
gain or loss due to recent market volatility to
a statistical confidence levei of 95% and uses
250 days of historical data and a one day
holding period. During 2003, the daily VaR

in the trading portfolios was less than £1.2
million. The VaR methodology has inherent
limitations in that market volatility in the past
may not be a reliable predictor of the future,
and may not reflect the time required tc hedge
or dispose of the position, hence VaR is not
used by the bank as the scle measure of risk.
The board receive quarterly reports on the
management of Balance Sheet risk and, each
month. ALCQ reviews the Balance Sheet risk
position and the utilisation of wholesale market
risk limits.

Liquidity Risk arises from the timing of
cashflows generated from the Group's assets.
liabilities and off-balance sheet instruments.
Treasury manages the Group's liguidity
within guidelines laid down by ALCO and in
accordance with standards established for
all banks by banking regulators. Short-term
liquidity standards ensure the Group can
always meet its obligations without recourse
to the wholesale markets for at least the next
five working days.

The Group's liquidity management policies
are reviewed and approved annually by the
Audit and Risk Committee and reviewed
monthly by ALCO.

Operationai Risk arises from the potential
for key systems failures, breaches in internal
controls or from external events resuiting in
financial loss or reputational damage. Key
operational risks include outsourced contracts.
payment systems and informaticn systems
Operational risk is controlled and mitigated
through comprehensive, ongoing risk
management practices which include formal
internal control procedures. training, segregation
of duties, delegated authorities and contingency
planning. Internal Audit Department conduct a
programme of operational reviews and report
regularly to Executive Directors and to the Audit
and Rigk Committee



The Executive Birectors are responsible for
controlling the operating risks within their direct
areas of accountability and for compliance
with Group policies. which are extensively
documented in Procedures Manuais

Financial Instruments

The use of Financial Instruments is essential
to the Group's business activities and financial
instrurments constitute a significant propertion
of the Group's assets and liabilities. Risk
management procedures are described earlier
in this report. and analysis of the financial
instruments is provided in the Notes to the
Financial Statements. The main financial
instruments used by the Group. and the
purpeses for which they are held, are
outlined below

Customer Loans and Deposits The
provision of banking facilities to customers is
the prime activity of the Group and customer
loans and deposits are major constituents of
the balance sheet. The Group has detailed
policies and procedures to manage risks

In addition to mertgage lending. much of the
lending 1 corporate and business banking
customers is also secured,

Debt Securities, Wholesale Market Loans
and Deposits Wholesale market loans and
depasits are used to fund customer balances
and manage interest rate risk. The Group issues
medium-term notes within an established
Euro Medium Term Note programme and also
issues Certilicates of Deposit as part of its
normal Treasury activities. Overall. customer
deposits exceed loan balances and these
excess funds, along with the Group's capital
are substantially invested in marketable,
investment grade. debt securities and short-
term wholesale market placements Debt
securities also underpin the Group's fiquidity
requirements and generate incremental nat
interest and trading income

Capital funds - Subordinated Note issues
and Preference Shares The Group has a
policy of maintaining prudent capital ratios and
ulilises a broad spread of capital funds . In
addition to ordinary share capital and retained
earnings, the Group has issued €80 million
Preference shares and. when appropriate,
also issues perpetual and fixed term
Subordinated Notes

Foreign Exchange The Group undertakes
foreign exchange dealing to facilitate customer
requirements and to generate incremental
income from short-term trading in the magor
currencies. Structured risk and trading related
risk are managed formally within position Limits
approved by the Board.

Derivatives A derivative is an off-balance
sheet financial instrument that derives its valug
from an underlying rate or price such as
interest rates. exchange rates and other market
prices, Derivatives are an efficient means of
rmanaging market risk and limiting counterparty
exposure The bank uses them mainly for
hedging purposes and to meet the needs

of cuslomers

The most frequently used dervative contacts
are interest rate swaps. exchange traded
futures and oplions, caps and floors, forward
rate agreements. currency swaps and forward
currency transactions. Terms and conditions
are determined by using standard industry
documentation. Derivatives are subject to the
same market and cradit risk controt procedures
as are applied to other wholesale market
instruments and are aggregated with other
exposures 1o monitor total counlerparty
exposure which is managed within approved
limits for each counterparty

Risk management

s key to

building

a successful business.
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The Vo opsraive Bank ol o D‘rectors’ report

The Cirzctors submitther repet logether witn the audited f nancia! siacements for tre year ended *Ct~ January 2004

Results and Dividends

The crofit on ardinary activlies Sefore laxation was £130.1millien (2002-2722 5 mihon; anincrease of €7 & millon on 2002 After preference dividends of
£5.5 million the ocfit attnbuiable to the ordinary shareholders amcountad 1o £83.4 million Anintznm divdend of €20 million was paid on 16th Cecember
2003 to the ordinary sharghoiders Tre Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dnedend ¢~ the ordinary srases a~d €83 4 miihon wil. De

adidec

Activities and Business Review

“hie bank a0cots subs:diary undertakings formirg The Co-cperatve Sank Gro.p o7avide a- axtensive rarge of panking and financial senices in the
Lmited Kingdom

Tme operating and Fnancial rev ew sets out the cus.ness of the Group {01 tha year ended 12th January 2204 and future developments

Cutlets
AT1Ot Jaruay 20

14 the banx “ad 124 outlets and 103 Handybasks [instore facilties:

Directors and their Interests
The names cof the present memceers of the Scard are et out on page 26
Chris Slarchett Dawnd Lackso

and Zr Graham Melmaoth also served as MNon-Executive JreCtors untt treir resignat-ong on 16th May 2063
Bryce Giover also servaa as an Executie Director urtil nig resignation on 30t May 2003

Simen Butler was appoeirted as a Non-Fxecutive Direstor on 28th saruany 2003

Graham Siwow was apported as an ndependet Professional Nen-Executive Jrector on 2tn Marer 2003

Faul Hewiit was appointed as a Non-Exscutive Direciar on 16th May 2003

David Davies was apponted as 8~ Incepencen: Profess o-al Non-Executive Crector on 3rd Jure

Bot Burlton was also appoiniec on 30 March 2004,

In accordanse with the Articles of Assaciatior. Faul Hawitt. Oawd Davies and Sob Burlton ~aving been appanted since the date of the last Annual General
Meeting ratire and being elgice offer themselves for re-alecticn

~ accodance with the Aricles of Agscciatior Shazila Macdonaid. Martin Beaunont and Kathwyn Srith retre by rotation and being iigible. offer
tremseives ‘G re-glecticn

No Ci-ector offering themself for re-slectior has a semvice contract w:

»the bank @' any of (s subsidiary underakngs which ras a duraticn of more
thar cne year
Mo Drector had a materal interest at any hime cunng tre year nany sontract of significance otfber tran a senvice sontract wit~ the bank or ary of its
suosidiary undeitakings
As momines of the utirate narent organisation. Graharm Berrett rele 4C ordirary shares of Sp each until 2 st March 2003 whe ™ they were rarsiered to tng
slimate sarent arganisat.on
T2 Directors interests nhe bank's 3 23% £1 prefarence shares were as follows
Mo of Shares
2003
Jonn Marzer 11042 T

Nz ather Directorn ~adt a bereficial imerest nany shares inbre Group of in Co-operative Grous [OWS) Limiled whicr s the ctimate halding organisatian, of
19 any otrer comparigs controlled by Co-operative Grous (CWS) Limites

Trera have been no changes it the Directors’ shareholdings between the end of the hirancal year a~c 7tr Apnl 2004 except as stated abaove.

Directors

The Crrectors are as ‘ollows
Grairarm Bennett. 53, Cnief Executive Southarmn Co-operatives Limiteg
Martin Beaumont 54. Chief Executive. Co-cperatve Gioup (CWS; _mted
Bob Surlton. 55 Chair Designate Co-ooerative Group (CWS) Limited
Simzn Butler 48 Chalr Co-operatve 'nsurance Soc:ety _ mited
<eth Carwin 59 Chair Co-operative Firanc:al Sanvices Lim ed
David Davies 3¢ Indesendert Professionai Non-executive Direclor
Ricrard Goddard. 46 Zxecuive Oire

© Firance and Risk.

PaurHewatt 47 Cheet = narcial 2flicer. Co-crerative Group (CWS) _ mied
Sheila Macdonald 56 Susiness Transtorration Girector

John Marger 57 sk & Compliance Dirscier CFS

Menwyn Pedelty. 54 Chief Executive

Aatsryr Srrth 44 Publke Affairs Co
Grararm Stow 39 Independent Professional Non-Fxecutve Cirector

sultant

Peter Sutziffe 57 Executve Drector Fetal Banking Busi~2ss Manage:mert
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Supplier Payment Policy and Practice

The bank's suppliers are one of seven groups it recognises as partners in its business. each of whom has clear responsibilities to the bank. which in turn
acknowledges its responsibilities to them The bank considers that the prompt payment of invoices is one of its responsibilities to its suppliers and is a
signatory to the Better Payment Practice Code Signatories to the code promise to agree payment terms at the outset of a relationship expiain their
payment procedures o suppliers. pay bils in accordance with any contract agreed with the supplier. ar as required by law. tell suppliars without dalay when
an invoice is contested and settle disputes quickly. Bank pelicy on supplier paymentis compliant with the provisions of the Late Payment Act which became
effective 1IN August 2002. The bank had 19 days [(2002-29 days) purchases cutstanding at 10th January 2004 based on the average daily amount invorced
by suppliers during the financial year,

Staff

The bank and its subsidiary undertakings employed 4,237 persons at 10th January 2004 (2002-4.247) The weekly average number of persons was 4,310
(2002-4 161) and their aggregate remuneration for the year was £95.5 million (2002-£93.3 mulliorn)

The bank operates new learning and development initiatives across the organisation as part of & continuous improvement programme supporting its
approach to pertormance management and personal devefopment

The bank continues o consult and communicate with staff on customer organisation and busingss performance issues. using staff publications. surveys
conferences. videos, and forums with UNIFI who continue to be fully involved with the bank where organisational change affects staff

The bank was named by The Financial Times as one of the 'UK's 50 Best Workplaces 2003 This is the third year that such an aceclade has been awarded
to the bank in an independent survey of employment polices and working conditions of leading British organisations. Mostimportantly this survey took the
views of staff as the key element in judamng performance. This approach reinforces our co-operative values and Brand and is key 1o the operation of our
Corporate and Social Responsibility policies and practices

Employees with Disabilities

The bank is a member of the Employers Forum on Disability. which provides advice and guidance on the employment of people with disabilities. The bank
is a holder of the “Positive about Disabied People’ symbel, a recagnition given by Jobcentre Plus to employers who have agreed to meet five cormmitments
regarding the recruitment. employmant. retention and career development of disabled pecple. The bank's policy is to consider carefully employment
applications from people with disabifities matching vacancies with anindividual's panticutar aptiudes and abilities. The bank recognises its responsitility
for making reasonable adjustments” for new staff with disabilities and for those individuals who develop disatilities whilstin empicyment

Internaticnai Fi ial Reporting Standards

The bark established a project team in 2002 in anticipation of the introduction of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The project team has
worked with all areas of the business ard other interested parties in particular the BBA. to identify and tackle IFRS implementation issues and o ensure that
IFRS compliant financial statements for the year ending 14th January 2006 can be produced. Regular progress repofts are reviewed by the Audit & Risk
Committee and Executive Committee and the project is currently proceeding to plan

All the major impacts have been reviewed ta ensure that system requirements have been appropriately identified. Work 1s continuing to review and assess
requirernants foliowing the raissue of IAS39 and IAS32 in December 2003

Donations

During the year. the bank and s subsidiares made donations fwhich excludes affinity card payments) of £8.5 million (2002-£1 1 million) to United
Kingdom chartable organisations

It is the bank's policy that no donations are made for political purposes The Mission Statement declares that the bank and its subsidiaries are
non-parfisan in all social. political. racial and religious matters

Directors’ Responsibilities in respect of the financial statements
Comparny law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for gach financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the bank
and of the Group and of the profit or loss for that pericd In preparing those financial statements. the Drrectars are required to

= select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

« make udgements and estimatas that are reascnable and prudent.

= sfate whether applicable accounting standards have been followed. subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the

financial statements,

+ piepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company and Group will continue in Dusiness
The Directors are responsible for maintauning proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accwacy at any time. the financial pasition of the
bank and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985, They have general responsibility for taking such
steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other inregulasities

Auditor
In accordance with Section 385 of the Companies Act 1885, a resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG Audit Plc as auditor of the bank and a resolution to
autnorise the Directors to fix their remuneration are to be proposed at the next Annual General Meeting

By Crder of the Board
Maira Lees. Secretary
7th April 2004

The Co operative Bank pl ¢
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The Combined Code

The Boat supperts tre principles of Corparate Governance advocatad by the Comanec Code (toe Coce’l issued by te Firancial Recorting Souncil
sted comgpanes are expecied o compy with the Code The Qirectars believe the ba~k grouc has procecures necessary to comply weith the Turnbull

guidance With the excention of the areas of non-compliance noted below the bark has ccmplied wit- the existing Code

The Code has bee~ gvised i 2003 and the charges apely to regorting perods beginn ng on or affer the 1st Novemnber 2063 Full cempliance with the new

provisiors of the &

e wil take some tme to acheve and 2004 will grewde an spportun ty for a wetking party to consider the proposals “srther. The Soard

will be considering these in full for the farthcoming year-end [n the meantime tre Soa-e has ta<en & oppertunity o mprove its practices oy acopting

some of the recommendations of the wo repans contaired 1 the reviss
*  “heHiggs review - on ‘he role arc effeciveness of Non - Executive Jirectors
*  “he Smith Repor - Combined Code {uicance for Acdit Commuitees

Directors
Tra business of the bark s contralled Sy the Soard of Directors Tre Board ~as T2t twelve times in 2003 Tre Board incluzes a Nor-Zxecutve Chair ignt
Non-Executive Diteciors ong OF whor

5 cesgnated Deouty Grair two of wretr 2re indepe-den Profesaional NGo-Zxec.ive Dol niee Execuive
Direcies the Thief Executnvs and the Shief Cperating Sfficer

A Boarc agenda and relevant sussorting papers are Zistnzuted to Beard members in advance of the Board mesting

Anumber of exiernal corsutants provide profession

i advice 10 Board and Committee Mambers ¢~ a collective and individual basis This 1s co-ord:nated
trrough a Group Secretanat

The Compary Secretary is pro‘essionally cualifed and s available for acvice to al memiers of the Beard The apcointment and «emaval of the Company
Secratary requires the approval of tre Board

Exterral consultants rave carmiec aut a skils assessment ir respect of Non Executive Diracters Using this a deve ozment plas ‘e eacr directer is being
deveioped nadditon three levess of taning have beer provded A pracess ‘or performance evalualion s o

-ently 2eng devegned

'r accardarce wh tra Artizles of Assooation. ore thad of tre Directors (excluzing the Chie® Executve; retire ‘rom clfice at t~2 Annual General hMeeting

T-e Directors selectec 1o retre are those ongest ic ofce singe their 1St appaiiment A retirng Director 15 gkgible ‘e re-appointment Vacarcies are
‘illed by resolutior at the Annuat Genera Meeting. Directors appointed since tre date of the :ast Annual General Megtr g also stirg n accordance with the
Artcles of Assce.aton

Areas of Non-compliance

The absence of str ot ndepencence of e mrajority of Non-Executive Cirectors and the absence of a des:-gnated serior Non-Executive Duector Teans that the
bank has nat fully complec with the requirerments of the Code Nevertheless the Audit anc Risk Commitiee 2nd Remuneration and Appointments Committee
are composed of Non-Executive Dirgctors neuding indepencent Araiessicnal hNor-Executive Directors assonted during 2003 - Grakam Stow on 4th March
2003 and David Bavics on 3rd June 2003

Directors’ Remuneration
The Remuneration Report sats out the polies procedures and details -elat ng to Directors remuneratior. "he names of the meabears of the Remuneraticn
and Appointments Committes are shows at the end of tm1s “eport

Relations with Shareholders
The bark ~as 'wo equity sharenolders. The mawcnty of sraras are haid by Co-coeratve Fnarcial Se-vices smited which is a wholiy-ownec subsidiary of
the Co-operative Greup iICWS) Lirited The -emainder of the shares are held by t~e Co-cperatve Group (CWS) Limited. Co-operatve Financial Services
Uimited provides the Char Deputy Chair and seven other Non-Executive Jrectors The ban< has approximately 2.30C preference shareholders. The
oreference shargs are fxad interest shares and are aon-cumulative arc iredeematle The preference shareholders are antitled to attend the Annual
Senel Meeting butthe shares aoly 2arry sgeaking arwotng nghts | ara when the dracend nas Deac n arears o sx rmanths 2t mame ol awesolutianis
to be oroposad ar the Arnual Generai Meerg abrogating or varying 3

w of therr respective figrts or privieges cr for the winding-up of the cark or other
return of capital and then only on such resoluton

Accountability and Audit
The Directors” -esponsivilites tor t~e sreparaten of the financial statements are set cut'nthe Cirastors Report
Tre Aucit and Risk Committeg consists of three Ner-Executive Directars “he Commutiee Tet tree imes ir tre yeas wh nte-nal Aucit and the external

aucitors Executive Directors and senior managers reqularly attend to snet the Comrmittes on spaafc ssues Addiional meetings will be arranged o

Zircumstances suggest that a meeting s recured Close cantac is maintained behween the intama: and extarma awaiters

internal Control

The Board s ultrately cesponaible for the bank's systers of intemal sontral and for revewing their 2ffectiveness Resconsioility for individual areas of
control has been alocated to ~orirated managers under the Financial 3emvices Authcaty 5 (FSA1 senicr management responsibilites regime. Sucn
systerTs are designed to manage “ather tran eliminate the risk of failurg 12 ach.eve cusiress abectives and Can oiov.de ony reascrable but not absolute
Assurance aganst matgnial mig-sitement or logs

The Board confirms there s a process “or dentifyng, evaluating ard Tanagng the signifcart rsks faced by the sank The process has been ie place

trroughout the whole of 2003 and up to tre 2ate ot acprova: of the Ancual Rzoont ane Accour:s s regularly reviewed oy the Board and accards with
the guidarcs ~ the Code

The process used by the Board tc review the effectiveness of the systems of nler-al control ne odes tre fol'cwing

+  Reviewng he axternal and ~termal audit werk plans

«  Considering reports ram Tanagement. inter-al and external audit on the sysiems af itesna contral and any Taterial contral weaknesses

+  Dscussingwth maragemet the aclions taken o probler areas 29
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= The Audit and Risk Committee reviews the effectveness of the risk rmanagement process and significant rigk issues ars referrad to the Board for consideration

+  The Char of the Audit and Risk Committee repors the outcome of Audit and Risk Committee meetings to the Board and the Board receives minutes of
all Audit and Risk Committee meetings

The main features of the risk and contrel framework are outlined betow

Risk Management - The Board is responsible for approving the bank’s strategy. its principal markets and the level of acceptable risk H has established

Board Committees and Executive Management Committees to administer a risk management process which identifies the key risks facing the business

and ensures they are managed effectively. Details of the bank’s Risk Management policy and procedures are provided on pages 2310 25

Control Environment - The Board has established an organisational structure with clearly-defined lines of responsibility and delegation of authority 10

appropriately quaiified management Policies and procedures are well documented and communicated throughout the organisation

Human resource policies. including those selated o recruitment and training. maintain standards of competency and integrity

Information and Communication - The bank has comprehensive systems of strategic planning and financial reparting. Three year strategic plans and

annual budgets are approved annually by the Board Strategic business initiatives and investment spending plans are also individually approved by the

Board Actual results compared ta budget and prior periods are viewed by the Board at each of their meetings. A consistent and detailed financial reporting

systemunderpins effective management by Executive Directors and their line managers,

Control Activities - Comprehensive pelicy statements and internal control procedures have been tatlored 1o the requirements of individual business

activities. Rigorous controls in areas of significant risks include clear parameters for delegation of authority, segregation of duties. regular reporting and review

Monitoring Systems - The operation of the systern of internal control is the responsibility of line management. Itis subject to independent review by Internal

Audit and. where appropriate by the bank's externat auditors and external regulators. The reports of all of these bodies on internal contrel are reviewed by the

Audit and Risk Committeg on behalf of the Board The Audtt and Risk Committes ensures that, where necessary appropriale corective action s taken

The Head of Internal Audit reports directly to the Audit and Risk Committee and along with the external auditors provides additional advice and information

to the Committee.

Buring the year. regular assessments of the bank’s significant risks and related controls have been submitted by line management to the Fxecutive

Directars’ Risk Review Committes and 1o the Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit anct Risk Committee on behalf of the Board. has reviewed the effectiveness of the bank's systems of internat control for the year and up to the

date of approval of the annual report and accounts. As might be expected in a group of this size and complexity. a smail number of intsmal control

irregularities ocourred during the period under review These were identified on a timely basis and appropriate actions taken Mone of these wregularities in

ntermal control resulted in any matedial losses which require disclosure

Going Concern
After making all appropriate enquinies the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the bank has adequate resources 1o continue 11 operaticnal
existence for the foresesable future For this reason. they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the bank's Financial Statements

Directors’ Committees

Audit and Risk Committee

Chris Blanchett (resigned 4th March 2003)
David Davies (appointed 8th July 2003}
David Jackson {resigned 16th May 2003)
Kathryn Smith

Graham Stow (appointed 4th March 2003)*

Remuneration and Appointments Committee
(The CF5 Committee sits as one body for CFS. CIS and the bank)

Martin Beaumont

Graham Bennett

Chris Blanchett (resigned 4th March 2003)
Baob Budion (appeinted 12th Novemnber 2003)
Simon Butler (appointed 4th March 2003)
Keith Darwin®

Daug Fletcher. Non-Executive Director. CFS
Terry Morton. Non- Executive Director. CFS
Kathryn Smith (appeinted 8th July 2003)
Graham Stow {appeinted 8th July 2003)

* Chair

Advances Committee

Graham Bennett*

Kevin Blake (management representative)
Chriz Blanchett {resigned 4th March 2003)
David Davies (appointed 3rd June 2003)

Paul Hewitt (appointed 18th May 2003)

David Jacksen {resigned 16th May 2003)
John Marper

Sir Graham Meimoth (resigned 1 6th May 2003)
Mervyn Pedelty

Kathryn Smith {appointed 3rd June 2003)
Graham Stow (appointed 4th March 2003; resigned 3rd June 2003)

Executlve Directors’ Risk Review Committee
Bryce Glover {resigned 30th May 2003}
Richard Goddard

Sheila Macdonald

John Marper

Mervyn Pedelty*

Peter Suicliffe
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Remuneration Report

“he Co-gperative Ban< uses as a guiceline farits disclosure nrelation o remuraration the reguisTents appicable to _ sted Companies as setcutin the
[iragsors’ Semuneraticon Beport Begu ations 2002

The Co-cperative Bank Board compnses Nan-Executive Qirectors apponted oy the Co-cperative Grous Boare and ndependen: 2refessionai Non-Executive

Twectors ang Executive Direclors acoonted by the Ce-operatve Finangial Senvices Limited /CFSH Soard “he Chig® Executive 15 appoirted by both the
bans and the Co-operatve Growp Board Tris report orovices detans of the remursration of these Txecuive Drectors

Tre Co-ngerative Bank's Remuneration and Appointments Cormiltes reets 25 part of a combimed Rerunesztion and Appointments Cammittes for
CFS the ban< s parent cempany s rale s described ceww

Introduction
The Bermureratic™ Sepc-tis presentad by the Board and conains the following inforranon
* Adescriotion of the rale of the CF S Semuneratier ard Appoiniments Comenittee [ "he Comimittes 1 covenng Tre Co-coerative Bank

*  Asummary ofits remuneration poicy nol.ding a statement of policy on Exesutive Divactars

*  Details of the terms of the Sev.ce Contracts and the remungrasion of 2ach Executive Cirecior for the finarciar vear

Rale of the Remuneration and Appointments Committee
"2 Committee’s nrncipal terms of -eference are to

*  determing policy on remuseralicr and other ain terms anc conditions of employment

= oversee convactua. arangements for Executive Directers and approve the pr ngipa ferms and conditicns o employment af such Executive Diractors:
= ceview salaros using COMMpar 50ns against the agreed market policy

*approve any Incentive sChemes ana ersure that they are e ling with current Tarket o

uce and sutharise oayments u~car any incentive schames in
Inewehtrai ules

= receive. revew and dec ce ¢ ssuss raised by The Co-operative ank Pers o0 Screme and advise the Board asout them as appropnate

At the end of 2003 the Committee comprsed Kech Darwin (Crar of tre CFS Board) as Char toge'her with Bob Burton [Char Cesignate of the

Co-operatve Group Soard] Grahant Bennett (Char of The Co-operative Bark!, Sime- Sutler iChair of CIS) Martin Beaumon: Couglas Fletcher. Terry

Moz Katrryn Sieh and Grakam Stow “he Chief Exgcutive the CFS Secratary and the CF8 Resources Cirector also usually attended the meetings of

the Zommittee. exceot when matters concerming their own remuneration arrangements 'were being cersidered Otrer individuals were invited to attend for

specic agenda items when Necessdry

“he Comrmittes mermbers are all Non-Executive ar ~dependent Professicnal Non-Executive Diectors and they have ~c ersonal financial intesest ir. the

Commitee s decsinns They have No conticts of snterest anising 1o Sross-directorshics with Exacutve Jrectors nor are they malve 1 the day-ta-day

businzss of the bans The Comimittes met 5 times nt~e penod Lnder review

To ensure trat it receives independent acvics on remune-ator matters and folliowing competitive eva cation the Committee in 2003 appcinted Watson

Wyat nreplacement of Hay Group as s advisers. o supply suney dala and o acvise on rarket iends pens:c-s matters and other gansral remiznerahon

1szues includicg ircertive schemes. Watson Wyalt alse provide spacial 5t acwvice in relation to Tne Co-operative Bank Pension Scheme Solcrars Addlesnaw

Goddard were also appainted by the Secratary (o prowide legar adv o 1o *he Comim tee with '2s0ect to Exacutive Directors Service Contracts

Policy on Executive Directors’ remuneration

I deternining the rem..reration policy for Execuive Diregiors the Commuittee has corsicered a ~umzer of factors :nciuding

= therrpeitance of attracting &taimng a~¢ Tetvating semor masagerien: of the appropr ate calicre to furiher the success of “he Co-operative Bari

= tre Inking of reward to both busiress and indwicual performance: and

* enswing that the interests of the Executive Directors are akgned with those of The Dg-operatve Bak

Tecurren: policy 1$ 70 rerurerate tmose Executive Cirectars who also siton the TFS Beard in i~z with the market median for similar sized main board oles
intre Financial Services Sector and to remurerate other Sxecutive Directors at the = nancial Serices Saector market median

172003 the Committee consideres a vauation of ali 2lements of Executive Drectors rermureraten ncluding persion benefits 1o ensure that t was aware
of ther total -emureration in comparnsan with re-evant exterral comparators The results of that valuation and its impticatiors are stil under raview The
Tommitee considers that a successful remuneration golicy needs (e be suihciently “exible ¢ take account of future changes in The Co-operative Bank's

business envirenmert and :n comparative remune-anon practce The Co-operative Zank s n a state of trarsiton acc as 2 part of this process the
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Committee witl, during 2004, be developing an appropriate remuneration policy covering all major components of the remuneration package
The main components of Executive Directors’ remuneration are

1) Basic Salary

It is the Committee's policy to ensure that the basic salary for each Executive Director is appropriate and compelitive tor the responsibilities involved Base
salaries for Executive Directors are rev-ewed by the Committee. normally annually having regard to competitive market practice (in particular salary levels for
similar positions in comparable companies} and individual performance during the financial year. The narmal salary review date for those Executive Directors
who also sit on the CFS Board (CFS Executive Directors] is at the start of each financial year in January, and on 1 April for other Execulive Directors. Base
salary is the only element of remureration that is pensionable The basic salaries received by Executive Directors for 2003 are set outin Table 1 on page 33

2) Annual incentive Stheme

Each Executive Director is ligible fo participate in an annual performance related incentive scheme. The Committee reviews and sels incentive targets and
lavels of eligitility annually. The target level under the scheme for the 2003 financial year is 35% of base salary for CFS Directors excent for the Chief
Executive for whom the target level is 40%. and 25% of salary for other Co-operative Bank Executive Directors. There is a maximum bonus potential for CFS
Dirgctors of 60% of bagse satary for subistantially exceeding targets. (Crief Executive 66.8%). and 40% for other Co-oparative Bank Executive Dirgctors

For CFS Directors, targets in the bonus year 2003 related to financial performance measured by CFS profit (including that contributed by The Co-operalive
Banky and CIS' e fund performance with weightings appopriate o each ndividual's acea of respansibility. For the Chief Qperating Officer of The
Co-operative Bank and Bank Executive Directors. 30% and 40% respectively of theit maximum bonus is weighted ta their business unit performance. and
70% and 60% respectively to CF S performance

The payments for the Annuat Incentive Scheme in respect of the year 2003 are reflected in Table 1 within Performance relates pay’

3) Medium Term Incentive Scheme

A new Medium Term Incentive Scheme was introduced in 2003 for poth CFS Directors and other Executive Diregtors of The Co-operative Bank in order to
align thase Executives with the fanger term interests of the business. The Scheme sets curnulative targets across a three-year period. Performance against
these 1argats is reviewed by the Commities on an annual basis and targets for subsequent thrae-year periods ac then set. The firet three-year period of
operation of the Scheme is for the financial years 2003 to 2005. The target payment fevel under the Scheme for CFS Directors on an annualised basis is
28.3% of base salary (33.3% for the Chief Executive] with a stretch level of 41 6% of base salary {50% for the Chief Executive) for substantially out-
performing targets. The equivaient figures for other Co-operative Bank Directors are 20% and 30% of base salary respectively The first potential payment
under the Scheme would normally be made in the Spring of 2006

The performance measures selected oy the Committee are specific projects related to delivery of strategic objectives. derived from CFS' Strategic Plan
2003 to 2005 {updated arnually}. The perfarmance measures are based on the achievement of milestones and objectives deriving from sirategically
important projects. and on the maintenance of financial objectives

Tne previcus Mediurn Term Incertive Scheme covered the period 2000 10 2002 for CFS Direciors. and 2001 10 2003 for other Executive Directors of the
Bank. These figures are reflected in Table 1in 2002 and 2003 respectively.

4) Service Contracts

i1 The Co-operative Bank's policy fof 1Ne notice peniod in Executive Directors’ Service Contracts not o excesd one year All the Executive Direstons have
contracts which are terminable by one year's notice The Chief Executive entered into a comprehensive new Service Contract in 2003, New confracts have
also been developed recently for other Executive Directors and will be discussed with them during 2004. The infention is that all the Executive Directors
should have censistent contracts by the end of 2004 The dates of existing contracts or dates of appointment are shown in Table 1.

In normal circumstances. itis tne Comimitiee's palicy 1o design service contracts for any newly reciuited Executive Tirectors in a sirmiiar torm 1o 1he model
which has been developed tor existing Executive Directors

The Co-operativi: Bank pi ¢
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Table 1 - Executive Directors’ Emoluments

Date of service contract Basic Performance Benefits in 2003 Total 2002 Total

or appointment (viii) Salary related pay kind emoluments (ix) emclumeals (ix)

£1000 £'060 000 £'000 £'000

Meryyn Peclglty 01 i iiv 5 May 2003 130 a7 23 240 615
Seeila Macdonald fivi 2 Noverber “399 220 122 20 362 4G
Bryce Glover [id (v 1C January 2003 49 18 3 70 ’
Richard Goddard 8 Novermber 2002 138 83 | 207 22
Jorn Marper il v 31 May 1289 59 35 4 98 397
Seter Sotcl e v 10 January 2033 129 12 i 251 1
&35 453 7 1.228 1433

Suma Paid 4o Third Partes ol - . 11
Farmer Directors who served tre bank 0 2002 v - - - 893

Total 895 463 C Te2s 2.359

NoEs
i Highest Paid Director - See

cmment n i

Resigread frorm the Hoard on 30 May 2003 The emoluments in 2003 1e:ate to the per o £70r 1o h s resignation

(ki) Total emaluments of £36C.3C0 (2002 - €1 054 2001 and €394 J0C (2002 - £276 CCO for Mensy Padelty and Jorn Marpe: respectively have been paid
by “he Co-operative Ba~k The 'otaiemoluments .n the Table represant appe:toned Sasic pay cerefits in kind ard serformance related pay in respect
of savices as a Director of Tre Co-operatve Sank ple The remainirg emolumenrts have been recharged o felow group companigs in respect of
semices as a Director o Senicn Manager of Co-opsrative Insurance Soc ety Limited and Co-oneratve Firanaial Seraces Limited

i Swecytive Directors wha also sit on the CFS Board ardior Executive [CFS Directors]

=

Senefits in kind refers to a car allowance which is caid with base salary bol 5 not pensionable
iwl Paid ¢ the Co-operatve Group (CWS) Limited for the provision of the services of a Non-Zxecutive Diregio:
ivil This suminctudes £30 138 as a compensation payment to Michael Woodward who retired on 1 Sebruary 2002

<

iy Date of angeintment O service contract may diter from date service commenced wi~ the bank

e

Exciudes penzon values whic™ are scown in "able 2

Share Qplions
The pank does not vperate a Srare Option Schema

Appointments Outside the bank

Executve Crectors can accest appointments from scurces outside the Dark and the ZFS Greup with the cersert of tre 2oars which will be tartheoming i
it considers the apporrtTen: beneficial to the interests of the bank and the CFS Group Any payTents recavad rom such appontments are passed on to
ke barw andt;or the CF S Group

Nen-Executive Directors
Non-Executive Dirgctors except e Independent Professional Non-Executive Directors. are aggoin'ec by the Co-operatve Group Board and they do ngt
have Service Contracts. except as stated below The Irdependent Professional hon-Executive Drectors are apeoined 2y she Co-operatve Group (CWS)
Limited and the Board of Co-operatyve Financial Seraces Limited
All Nan-Executws Directors fees are determined and paid by the Co-operative Grouz s~z are irc-udec nthat enity $ /eport
The Beard of The Co-ooeratve Bank ole ncludes twe Independent Professional Non-Exesutive Cirectors. wra are
- Graham Stow w0 was appointed to the Board or 4 March 2003, and receved tota. remone-ation of £78.45C durirg tre year

Oavid Davies. wro was appanted (o the Board or 3 June 2003 and reCaved total remureratios o £11 950 aurng the year
Aportion of then reruneration relates 1o ther Co-operative Bank Board responsiciles
Dawid Davies and Graram Stow each have contracts wite Co-operatve Financ:al Services Limited *o7 o+0vding senvees 1o Co-eperative Fnancial Services
Limited and its suzsidanes These contracts are effective ug 1o 31 May 2008 and the Board may -esolve o "2- appentment them at or before this date for a
“ither thige year "2rm
Neither of the abave Directors 15 a Drector of the Co-ogeratve Group {CWSi Limised a~a e ther is a menrber of any Group ensicn Schems of
rcentive Scheme.
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Pensions

The Co-onerative Bank p l.c

All the Executive Directors are members of The Co-operative Bank Pension Scheme ('the Scheme’). The Scheme is a funded. Infand Revenue approved
defined benefitfinal salary occupational pension scheme. Members of the Scheme are not reguired to contribute. Pension details of the Executive Directors

are shown in Table 2

Unfunded. unapproved arrangements are in place to provide pension and life assurance benefits to those Executive Directors affected by the pensions

cap These are designed to pravide pension benefits in excass of the Inland Revenue cap. thereby placing those Executive Directors in broadly the same

position as those whose pension is unaftected by the cap
The retirement age of the Executive Dirsctars is 60

The pension arrangements broadly provide a pension of two-thieds of final pensionable salary after 40 years' service subject 16 Infand Ravenue limits
However. the pensions for Mervyn Pedelty. John Marper and Sheila Macdonald accrue at an enhanced rate. Pensions are also payable to dependants on

death and alump sum s payable it death occurs in service

Table 2 - Pension details of the Executive Directors

Ageat Yearsol  Total aserued

10 January Service pension at

2004 10 January

2004 (a)

£'000

Mervwyn Pedeity 54 & 110
Sheila Macdonald 58 24 97
Bryce Glover () 43 13 27
Richard Goddard L] 10 26
John Marper 57 14 73
Peter Sutcliffe 57 31 &7

(8) The accrued pension is that which would be paid annually on retirement at normal retirement aged based on service to 10 January 2004
(b) Bryce Glover resigned as a Director on 30 May 2003. the pension details are based on the date of leaving.

Increase Increase  Transfer value
in d in ofp

pension pensien column at

during the during the 10 January

year year (netof 2004 net of

inflation} members

contributions

000 £'000 £'000

28 26 375

17 15 227

4 28

8 7 70

1 9 150

ah! 10 154

Transfer value
oftotal
aterued
pension at
11 January
2003

£'000

3828

988

135

127

791

691

Transter Valug
of total
accrued
pension at
10 January
2004 (d)
£'600
1.677
1450
195

243
1.161
1.035

Increase
in transfer
value

£'000
549
462
80
116
370
344

(c} Members of the Scheme have the option of paying additional voluntary contributions within Inland Revenue limits Neither these contributions nor the

benetits arising from them are shown n the Table above

{d) All transfer vafues have baen calculated n accardance with Actuarial Guidance Note GNT1
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Independent Auditor’s report to the members of The Co-operative Bank p.l.¢.

We have audited the ‘inancial state Ten!s on pages 36 10 69

This report 15 made sciely to the company’s members as a body. in accordance wit~ section 233 of the Companies Act 1985 and ouwr tsrrs of

engagemet. Su audit work nas been undertaxen so thatwe Tight stale totre oo
J8g

pacy's menbers oo

& matters we @°e raquired 10 state '¢ themin our
audcis eport and for ~¢ gthes putpcse " the fulest extent sermitted oy law we o naf accept or assume respansibiity to anyone sther than the

cerpany and the comgany s Termcers as a body for cur auditwork or e report o for the conions we have tormed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and Auditors
The Cirecic’s are respans ble *or prepanrg the Arnual Report As describec on page 28 This rciuges respas.bity tor precan-g the financial statements in

acs 2stazished in the United

reance waith apgiicabie U ried < ngdom law and accounting standards Our rasconsiz |l ies as ndependert auditans

Ki~gdom by st

L the Auditng Practces Board and by cur profess.on's strica gudarcs
We renort to you oor czonice as ¢ whather the firanc al statemenis aive a true and *2ir vizw and ate oroperly precared n accordance wt™ the Companies
ACt "985 Wi also reoort to you if nour opimion, the Dirsctars repcrtis not comaistert wt e financial staterents f the corpary mas not kept oropern

accounting records 1f we have not secevad all the infarmatior and expiaraions we reGuire “or Sur audit 30 if :nformaton specified by law regarding

Jrrectors emuneration and transactic ~s with the Group is not disclosed

I adaiter (¢ our aucit o trg fimancial statements e Direciers ~ave engaged us 10 seview terr Corcorate governarce stalement as [ me company wers
requirad 1S comaly witt the Listirg Rules o7 tne Financial Services Autharity n relation to t-ese mattars We eview whather the statement or pages 29 and
3C -eflects the company’s compliance wih the seven owav's.ons o tre Zombined Code speafied for ous seview by trese rules. and we report it does ~ot
We are not requirea 1o consder whether the Board's siatement or niernal contral 2ovars &l ris<s and contiols or farm ar opirion o the 2¥ectiveness ot
the Gioup 5§ COrporaie governance pracedures or s nsk and control orccedures

We read the other nformat.cr contaned in the Arnua. Beport incluci~G the corparate governan~ce staemert. and 2ons der wheter itis consisten: with the
audited financial staterments We consider the implications for cur repart if we becorre aware 0f any apgarent misstatements o matenal nconsistencies
with the finaroial statements,

Basis of audit opinion
We coraucied our audit in accorcance with Auditing Stanciards ssued by the Auciing Prachces Board A auGit noludes exarvnabor or atest basis of
gvidence melevant to the amounts ard disclosures 0 the firancial statements It alse incluces an assessment of the significant estimates and judgemenis

made by the Girectars inthe prepacation of the fimancal statemerts and of whather the accounting poicies are asereoriate w the Group § circumstances.
consste~ty applied a~¢ adequately disciosed

We plan~ec and cerformec cur aud:t 50 as to ootain all the nformaton 2nd explarztons which wa Sons:teret necessany ir order 'c orevide us with

suffcient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financia statenents arg f2e from mater al m sstatement whether caused oy frawd or other
irregu.arity or e7or Informing our apinen we also evaluated the averall adequacy of the zrese~taron of inforration in the financial statements

Qpinion
nouwr agrnioe the iinancial statements give a true and fai: v ew cf t~e stae of affars of t~g compary and tre Group as at 10th Jarcary 2004 and of the profit
of the Group %67 the year then ended ard have been properly preparec in agcodance witk the Comipanies Act 1983

KQ‘M@( Adue e
KPWMG Audit Po
Charrerad Accauntarts
Regsterac Auditor
Manchester
Tt Aprl 2004
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Censolidated profit and loss account

For the year endedd 10th January 2004
Al ampunts are staled in £m unicss othemwise ndicated
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Interest recewanle

tnterest receivable and similar income arising from debt securities

Other interest receivable and similar income

Interest payable

Netl Interest income

Dwvidend income
Fees and commissions receivable
Fees and comimissions payable

Oealing losses

Operating income

Administrative expenses
Staff costs
Other

Depreciation and amortisation

Prewisions for bad and doubtful debits

Profit on Ordinary Activities before Taxation
Taxation on prolit on ordinary actvities

Profit on Ordinary Activities after Taxation

Minority interests

Prefitfor the Financlal Year

Preference dividend to non-equity shareholders

Ordinary dividend to equity shareholders

Retained Profit for the Year

Earnings per share (basic and diluted)

Movements in profit and loss account raserves are shown in note 26 on page 60.
There are no recognised gains and kusses other than the profit for the year
All profits have been derived fram continuing operations

28

26

Profit an ordinary activities before taxaton represents the FRS 3 caption operating profit

The Co-operative Bank p.c

2003 2002
108.1 1313
419.2 3074
527.3 5287

(195.0) {189 1)
332.3 WoE
0.2 02
218.1 1780
{39.4) [23.8)

8.3) (16

502.9 4834

(126.8) (122.0)
(161.5) {148 7)
(21.2} @0.1)
(309.5) (290.8)
193.4 1926
633) {70.1)
130.1 1225
{39.1) {36.8)

21.0 85.0

@.1) 22

88.9 837

(5.5) (9.5}
{20.0) -

63.4 782

11.46p 1.17p

The notes on pages 41 to 69 form part of these financial statements
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Assets
Cashand talances atcentra banks
Items n the course of aailecton from othes nanks

Treasury bilks arc other elgioe bils

_oans ard advarces 'C banks

L oansare ady custormers
[Cebt secur tos

Cguty shares

nterests v asseoiated urcertak ngs
Tanais:e “xed assets

Othar assets

Sropayments ana acar.ed income

Tonal asses

Liabilities.
Iterns in the course of ransm:5s10n & other Danks

Desosins oy banss

Customes accounts

Dest secuntes nissue

Other hatlites

Accruals and deferrad income

Provsions for Labiltes and chages
Deferred taxatic™
Otrer provisicns

Subcrdieaed labites

Moty inerests jequityt

Callecup seare captal
Ordinary srares

Prefererce shares inon-equityi

Share pramium account

Sroftand loss ascount

Sharere-ders funds (£80 millicr of wh 2h retates to non-equty

Total liakiiities

Memorandum items
Contingert liatlities

Acceptances and endorsements

Guarartees

commtments

Other commitrents

Aporeved Sy the Board an 7t~ Agrl 2004 and signed on its behalf by

Graram Stow Diecion

Marvy Pedelty Gl Exos

The notes on pages 4110 83 farm part of these financia statemerts

assets pledged as collateral secunty

28

Consclidated balance sheaet

AL O Sanuary 2004
Al rmounts ane siaten i £ LINEE S athemwese inchcatod

2003
140.4 A7 L
121.0 165 2
- 180
773.2 12910
6,133.8 43348
20759 2478 "
1.2 co
0.2 cz2
91.9 784
59.3 a8.5

7741
9,478.0 BGB7 E
7.3 72
770.0 7485
7,385.4 69020
224.7 50
128.0 132.4
129.7 141.2
9.8 8.7
7.7 s
179.2 1796
20.2 184
55.0 350
60.0 6G 10
115.0 950
8.8 83
492.2 4283
616.0 3326
9,478.0 8.687 6
378 2810
81.3 98.3
98.8 126.3
6,392.5 53564
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Balance sheet

At 10th January 2004
Al armounts are statedin £m unless otherwise indhicated
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Assets

Cash and balances at central banks
Items in the course of collection from other banks
Treasury bills and other eligible ills
Loans and advances to banks
Laans and advances 1o customers
Debt securities

Equity shares

Shares in Group undertakings
Tangible fixed assets

Other assets

Prepayments and accrued income

Total assets

Liabilities

lterns in the course of transmission to other banks
Deposits by banks

Customer accounts

Debt securities in issue

Other liabilities

Accruais and deferred income

Provisions for liabilities and charges
Subordinated liabitities

Calted up share capital
Ordinary shares
Preference shares (non-equity)

Share premium account
Profit and loss account

Shareholders' funds (£60 million of which relates 1o non-equity)

Total liabilities

Memorandum items
Contingent liabtities
Acceptances and endorsements

Guarantees and assets pledged as collateral secunty

Commitments
Other commitments

Approved by the Board on 7th April 2004 and sigred onits behalf by

Graham Staw Oircetor
Mervyn Pedelty Chief Executive

10

13
14
16
17
18

27

19
20
21
22

2
24

25

26
26

27

28

The Co-operative Bank p 1.¢:

2003 2ane
140.4 97 5
116.0 164.9

- 18.0
773.2 12910
§,073.2 43202
1,850.0 2.266.0
1.2 0g

1.2 12

84.6 7086

58.1 699

70.4 962

9,168.3 8405 4
7.1 867
773.8 7964
7,126.2 66795
224.7 5.0
1241 128.4
127.3 122.2
6.9 99
178.2 789

b5.0 350

60.0 600
115.0 950

8.8 8.8
475.2 4146
599.0 518.4

9,168.3 8.405.4

37.5 280

61,1 981

98.6 126.1

6,388.6 53530

The notes on pages 41 1o 69 form part of these financial statements



v operatve Hark s

Group

Praofit ‘o the fi-znoial year

issueq share capital

Cvicdle~cis

Netincrease insharerc.dets ‘unds
Shasghaigers funds at begining of vear

Srargnolders fundds &t end of year

Bank

Srofitfor the Fnancial year

Issued shase capita

Civide~cs

Netincrease insharehalders unds
Shargholoers fu~ds at beginn ng of year

Shargholcers furds at end of year

Tre ~cles on pages £ ta 63 ‘orm part of trese firancial staterents

Aftarngings are siated q £

Reconciliation of movements in shareholders' funds

s ofhenwise wcaled

2003
88.9 83.7
20.0 -
(25.5) 55
83.4 76 ¢
532.6 454 4
616.0 5326
86.1 839
20.0 -
{25.5) 5 5)
80.6 784
518.4 440 ¢

599.0




Corsolidated cash flow statement

For the year enged 10th January 2004
Al amounts arc stated i Em unless othenwise indcatend

40

Net cash inflow/{outllow) from operating activities

Dividends from associated undertakings

Returns o investments and servicing of finance

Preference dividends paid

Interest paid on subordinated liabiltes

Dividend pad to minority sharéhciders in subsidiary undertaking

Net cash outflow from returns on investments.
and servicing of finance

Taxation

United Kingdam corporation tax paid

Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale and matunty of investments
Purchase of tangible fixed assets

Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from capital expenditure and
financial investment

Acquisitions and disposals

Proceeds from disposal of associated undertaking
Net cash Inflow from acquisitions and disposals
Equity dividends paid

Ordlinary share dividends pad

Financing

Repayment of subordinated loanstock

Proceeds from issue of Ordinary Share Capital

MNet cash inflow from financing

Increase/(Decrease} in cash

Mg

3

31

The Co-operative Bank pl ¢

2003 2002
665.1 (25.2)
- 04
(5.6) (5.6}
(13.7 139)
.7 (08
(20.0) 201
(38.8) (36 3)
{1,364.9) (4281}
838.2 520.1
(36.5) (27 2)
0.1 oz
(563.1) 85.0
0.1 -
0.1 -
(20.0) -
(0.7) -
20.0 -
19.3 -
42.8 (162

The notes on pages 41 10 69 form part of these financial statements
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Accounting policies

(@

®©)

{e)

Basis of preparation and accounting date
Trefinancial stateTents of tha Group elate to the 52 weeks to 10th January 2

Sirce tre Grawp accourting date s vittualy co-lermincus with the
caendar year 2303 t-e firancal year 5 f gures are headed 2003 and the coreszondirg Fgures for tre previqus year arg headed 2002, The financial
staternents are prepas2d on a histonsal cost basis i accordance wit~ the special provisic~s of Rant VIl of the Zomparies Act 1885 relating i¢ Banxicg

Groups ags icable 2azoouniing starcards and statements of recomrerded accounting practce

s.ed oy the Sritish Bankers Asscc ation and tme
Finance and Leasi~g Associatc

The ban< ~as accgled the frars

izral provisio~s ot FREAT whc

ol requited = e~ accouTtng golcy MG acoounting pal cies have

cranged dung

1 he year exceptinreation 1 morlgage incanives as discloses on page 81

The financial s:aemests contain nformation prepared on a basis consistant wit™ the requiramants of Schedule 2 1o the Companies Act 1985 wrich
sets out spec iz recuraments regardng the format of *he balance sheet and proit ang o053 account

Debt securities

Held as investment securities

Caizd securtes are valoed atcost adusied for the amartisation &f oremiums and discoutts nthe surchase price

Lindatec secutities zre vauas at the lowear of cost or mar<et viatue

Trg amatisation of pramums snd discownts on dated secor ties s nclded nonigrest imceTe arc 1 caltulatad 1o mantan a leve’ vield from the
date of acquisthon @ matunty

Real:isec proits and lesses on the sae of dest secunties he.d in dasignatedt closed imvestmant partolos are taken o the profit a~c loss account
based on the matuaty profile of the portictio T-is reatment has Deen adopted e order =27 the fina~ca- statemeants ave a rue and fair view of the
operation of these closed investmen: parfales As a consequence intis -espeact tre fimancal statemets depart from the Companies Act 1985, The
normal treaiment s o ecegrige 0io'its ard losses as they anse which would resu 7 in Lnreprese~tative volatility from a closed porticio which is

aperated as a s ngie ong term finarcial fxed asset The treatment o amortising pr
Realsec orclits and ‘o

ofits and losses has Seen adopted (o reflect this (see note 13]

525 on che sale of other nvestment dect securites ate ta<en ' (e prafit and '0ss account in the year it wrich
they arise
Held as dealing securities

Securties held for dealng purposes are stated at Tarket value Realises a~c u~reabsed cha™

517 Market value are included in the profit and loss
accourt within dealing profitsidosses

Loans and advances and deubtful debts

Loan ass orowsans, which are charged against operatng prott comprise specdic a-d genera provisions Specific and general provisicrs arg
deductzd from cang arc acvances to cusiamersin te balance sheet

Spn

Specfic provisors are ased wrer an a

LS deimed to be Tpaired &m0 represant the guant fication af actual and expectad Issses from
dentfied accounts Otrer than where provisicns an smaller sala~ce hemogenaous 'oans are assessed on a portfalio basis the amount of
specific provision raised s agsessed an a case by case basis Tre amount of speailc provisic” rassed 15 a corservative estimate of the amount
neeced (o reduce the caryng value of e asset to the exoec:e:

naie nef -ealisapie vaue Lcans assessec on a cortfolic nasis are allceated

inte vanous bards accerding to definguensy and Srovsion 1s mace on al debis with delinguency greates tran a cre-cetermined ‘ngger point

The level cf provis oming takes i~to account management s assessrme~t of the sorfalic’s stucture past and expected credit losses. and any
ather relevant faciors

Accounting policies
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Accounting policies The Co aperative Renkp ¢

Inreaching a decision on & case by case basis consideration is given. among other things. to the following factors:
. the financial standing of the customer. Including a realistic assessment of the likelihood of repayment of the loan within an acceptable perind,
- the realisable vaiug of any security for the lean and
. the costs associated with obtaining repayment and realisation of the security
General provisions
Ageneral provision is maintained based on management's expectations of losses that will be made on assets which are impaired but which have not
been specifically identified as such Consideration is given to the circumstances and level of prudence used in determining the specific provisions
Loans on which interest is being suspended
If the: collection of interest is doubthul. itis credited to a suspendsd interast account and excludad fram interest income in the profit and joss account
Although it continues to be charged to the custormer's account. the suspense account in the balance sheet is netted against the relevant loan 1f the
collection of interest is considered to be remote mterest s no longer applied and suspended interest is written off
On receipt of cash {other than from the realisation of security). suspendead interest is recovered and taken to the profit and loss account as interest
receivable. Amounts received from the realisation of security are applied to the repayment of cutstanding indebtedness with any surplus used to
recover any specific provisions and then suspended interest
Write off ocours at the point when accounts are no longer actively being collected and it is expected that no more cash will be received
Revenuie and cost recognition
Fees charged at the inception of the advance which represent a payment for services provided in setting up the advance are credited 1o the profit and
loss account when they are receivable.
Fees charged at the inception of the advance which represent either a payment for continuing services or an additionat interest charge are credited to
the profit and loss account on a straight line basis or a leve! yield basis as appropriate
Interest earned on loans and advances is cradited o the profit and loss account as it accrues
Mortgage incentive costs are charged in the period i which they are incurred
Acquisition Prermiurm
Premiums paid on the acquisition of credit card portiolios are held within other assets and amortised over the estimated economic life of the
underlying assets onalevel yield basis The resuliing amoriisation is charged fo the profit and loss account

{d} Sala and repurchase transactions
Securities which have been sold with an agreement 1o repurchase continue to be shown on the batance sheet and the sale proceeds recarded as a
deposit. Securities acquired in reverse sale and repurchase transactions are not recognised in the balance sheet and the purchase price is treated as
aloan. The difference between the sale price and the repurchase price 1§ accrued evenly over the life of the transaction and charged or credited to the
profitand loss account as interest payable or receivable

{8} Depreciation
Depreciation 1s provided on a straight fine basis at the following rates which are estimated 10 write down the assels to realisable vaiues at the end of
their useful lives

Freehold and long leasehold buldings 2.5 per cent per annurnt

Short leasehold buildings life of lease

Equipment 1010 33.3 per cent per annum
vehicles 25 per cent per annum

(f}  Assets leased to customers
Assets leased 1o customers arg included within 'loans and advances to customers” and valued at original cost less depreciation. which is calculated
te wiite off that cost gver the primary period of the lease Depreciation for the year represents the full amount of lease payments due in the year less
the amounts credited to the profit and loss account
Income from assets leased to customers is credited to the profit and loss account within 'other inferest recewable and similar income’ under the
Investment Pericd Method which gives a constant return on the netinvestment in the lease.
Faor certain contracts, changes ir the rate of Corporation Tax give rise to taxation benefits which are passed on to the lessees as a reduction in rental
payable. A provision for the reduction in lease receivables is charged to profit before tax and the tax benefit reflected as a reduced tax charge. The
provision is released to profit aver the peried of the contract

(@) Leased assets
Assets acquired under finance leases are capilalised. based on the purchase price of the assets. Depreciation 13 pravided over the shorter of the
lease term and the useful economic life The interest elerment of the lease payment is charged to the profit and joss acoount on the basis of the
actuariad method over the primary period of the lease. The capital valie of the lease is included in the balance sheet as a fiability reduced by the
capital element of the lease payments
Operating lease rentals are charged to the profit and ioss account on a straight line basis
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{h)

U}

i}

(k)

U]

(m)

(n)

Deferred taxation

Cieterred w5 recognisec without Siscounting. nrespact of all iming ciferenceas between the treatmen of certan iterrs for taxabon and accounting
ourposes which have ansen out not reversed oy e talarce sheet date excect as otherwise requirec oy FRS 19

Pension costs

ance with actuar a acvice pensic~ costs are chargec 10 he pro®s and 1055 2coount o ensure that the regular 205t .8 substantially & evel

e of the curre~t 2nd articioated pensionable eanings Var alions from the regular cost a'e allccated over the average remaining worsing

Iwes of current employees

Exchange rates

Balances ir ‘oreigr cutences are expressed insterling at the rate ruling at the cara~ce sheet cate Al exchange differerces are dealt weh in the profit
and oSS Aaccou™t
Derivatives

Drarnatives Lsad for s

o Anchialilty (ranAge ot s

)

Cerwvatives are usad to ~edge nte-est and exchange rate sxposures raated to ~on-taci~g positions  nstruments used for hedging purposes Nciude
swaps forward "ate agreeTents futures aptions and comrbications of these nsirume s

Cervanves used for hedgieg p.oronses arg measusad on 8n accua’s casis consistent with e assels lavilities postons or future cash flows being
hedged The gains anc losses on these instruments [aising from cranges in fair valuel are -t eccgnisad in the profit and loss account o balance
sreetas they anse

“egualfy as a hedge s dervative must efectivaly reduce the prce on interast -ate -isk of tre asse liatity or a~tcicated postior towhich ih1s inked
and be designated as a hedge atinception of *he derivatve contract
Poaitions are matched by time and amacunt wo ensure that the denvanves are effective hecges

Profits and s

85 < erest rate swaps a~C options entered irto for ~edaing curgoses are mMeasured 27 3~ accruai accoustng basis. ncuded n
tre related caiegory of ncoma and expense and reported as part of tne yie ¢ orthe ~edged irarsacticr

Hedging tansactuons that are suparseded or cease to be effective are measured a: fair value Any crofit or loss on these transachons., together with
any profit Or '0ss ansing on ~eCgreg ransactions that are terrinated pricr i the erc of the ife of the asset are defer2¢ anc amortised into interest
income or expense aver the rema.nng e of the dervative

When the underlying asset liabiity post onor cash flow s terrminated prior o the hedging transaction. or ar a~tcipated transact:on -s no onger likely
¢ occur tha heaging tansaction 1s measurad on the fair valug accousting ba

s oriod o ceng tanafere

c the trading portfolo The orafit or loss
arising from tne ‘air vaiue measurement prior to the transter to the rading sorfeic i immediately neluded 1 the category of ncome ar expanse
-elatng 1o the graviously hecged transaction

Cenvatives usond for

10 USRS

Cervatves entersd 2 for Fading purposes nolude swaos forward rate agreements futures < “s a~¢ corrbinatons of these instruments

Dervat ves Lsex for rading purcoses which nelude cragnetary transacuons and customer ‘azitat o~ are meas.red atfan valug and any gains or
lesses are shown nthe prof and loss account a8 deadng proftslosses Tre use of derivatives and their sale to cusiomers as isk management
products .$ animegral part of tre Greup s trading activities

Dealing

Dealing s-cfits cemprse the ret gain o7 loss anging from trading transact ors i secunties and finang a 1~shiumerts but excluce ary gains or 1gsses
arising froo fimancial fixed assets. Financial ‘ked assets are those assets mendec 107 use on a Sontiruirg bagis 0 e panx s actvities

Associated undertakings

Ar associate s an underta<icg 1~ which the grous has a long term nterest usualiy from 20% o 50% of the equity voting rghts. and over which it

axgrcises signhcant nflusnce The growp § share of the profins less osses of ass0028s s included in the ¢

nsoldated profit and loss account and
its nterest.ntheir net assets inclucing goadwill. s included nirvestmen:s 1~ the cansalidaied balance sheet

Goodwill

Purchased gooowsl (ooth positive and negativel ansing on consolidatior inrespect oF acq.. siions betore 12tn January 1998, when FRS 10 -

Goodwel ar

*intangizle asses was adopted was wnitten Sff to reseves in the vear of acquisibon When a subsequent disposa) acours any
relatec goodwili previously written off 1o raservas is witten back toroug~ the prehit ane icss account as part of tre o2t and 10ss on disposa:

Accounting policies
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Notes to the financial statements

Al amounts are stated in £Em untess otherwise indicated
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The Co operative Bank p | ¢

1. Statf costs

2003 Flew)
Wages and salaries 955 0933
Sacial security costs 8.2 71
Other pension costs 15.2 143
Other staff costs 7.9 7.3
126.8 1220
2. Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 2003 2002
s staned after
iy Income
Agaregate amounts receivable. including capital repayments under
finance teases. hire purchase and concitional sale contracts 71 769
Income from listed investments 25.7 237
Profits on disposal of investment securities 59 70
i} Charges:
Interest payabie in respect of subordinated liabilities 13.8 139
Rentals payable in respect of operating leases
hire of computers. equipment and vehicles 1.2 12
other operating leases 11.4 11.2
£'000 £ 030
Statutory audit services — parent company £167,075 (2002-£180 500) 255 310
Further assurance sernvices 451 371
Other non-audit services 18 274
Fees paid to the auditor 724 955
3. Directars’ emoluments 2003
£'000
Non-Executive Directors - -
Executive Directors 1,228 2318
Compensation for logs of office - 30
Payments 1o third parties for services of Non-Executive Directors - i1
1,228 2359

Retirement benefits are accruing to five Directors (2002-six) under defined benefit schemes.

Further details of Directors' emoluments are ncluded in the remuneration report on pages 33 and 34
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Notes to the financial statements

At aericinrs Gee stared q Prgnizss otheress odicated

4. Pensions

Inhovermber 2000 the Accounting Sta-dards Board $sued FRS 17 Fatrereant tenates wh chwi | eplace SSAP 24 Accourting for pension costs FRS
17 is fuly effective for the cank's year ending 14th January 2006 ~owever ceriain disc osures ae req.rad nte ransinonal seriod The cnarge included
Wit the ot s are o3 acsount nas been calculated in acsordaces win S8AP 24 and ¢

“losure requicemetts slatng to tris charge are set outin part (@l
be gw The addtiona cisclosure requirements of SRS 17 arz set cutin part (o8

a) SSAP 24 disclosures

T-e ban< cperates a furdeo pension scheme of tre defi

ed benefit 'ype This provices censgfits oasad on ficai sensionable ay. The assets o the acheme
arz held ina separate trustee administerad ‘Lnd

The bank also creraies a sTalluntundec pension schere “he sens.on sharge s assessed nthe same manne and s ng the same assurstens as the

funded acheme As at 10th January 2C04 tre act.atial va uate of the unfundec
mulion (200220 7million)

The total pension crarge was £15.2 million {2

sension iabiety for coagat ons in tescect o formern Directors was €12
y g

—£14 3 milion; The pension charge s assassad naccordance witt the advice of a qualfied actuary
ssing the srejeced ant metcd  The latest tul actuarial vaivaticn of the furcec schene was at b Acsi 2003 The assumptions which have the most
significart effect o tre res.its of the valuation are those selating to the rate 0F icrease -0 salanies ars pensions and the tate of ieturn asec to discount the

lazlities Itwas assumred

it the discourt rate woolc average 6 5% per an-Lm that saary increases wou C average 4 9% per annum anc (hat present and
Llre Censiens would Incraase at the rate of 2 5% per an-um

At the date of the lalest actuanal valuanc the market value of t*e asse's of the funded scherme was £231.0 million arc was sufficient to cover 8% of the
senefits that ~ac accruec to members after allowing for future increases inearnicgs  “he deficiercy is bei~g amortised in the bark s accounts over the
eriainng expecied sewvice lves ot the curre~t Tembers The average expected service wvas of the currant Temoers 1s approximately 17 years

lhe bank makes corticuions o the scheme at & -ate designed o meet the cost of all cerefts provided Dy the scmeme (0ther than those provided by
meThers throlgh tne payrent of voluntary contributicrs) e the year eraec *0th January 2004 te bank pad contributions o £14,2 million at tre rate of
13 6% of pensionable salasies “he actuary 10 the screme ~as reviewed the conmbulicr rate ¢ lowing the fuil actuanal review of the funded scheme at 5t
Aprl 2063 and has recommended a contnbution rate of 229% o pensionac e salanes rom 5th Apnl 2004~ Sebruary 2004 the Boarg of Directors of the
bark and tre Beaw of Tiustee Qwectars of the scheme approvec the increase n cort-butions recommended by the actuary. The recommended
contrbution rate of 22% includes the cost of future service and the cost of the past service deficier

vinthe screme arotsed over the remaining expected
servee bves of the current Temcers Inadditon a one-off contnbutior of £12 4 vilionwil e zad icto the scheme
Tra amo.un: crarged in the oo and 1oss account (£15.2 million) exceeds the amrourt oad nts the und (£14 2 millicn) oy £1.0 million (2002-22 & miillc)

esulting in a

-.a of £5.4 million (2062-24 4 milion) wrich incluces the urtundea zers ¢ iabiity of €7 2 million {2002-£0 ¢ rulticn;
The actuanes to the scheme are employed v Co-operatve Insurance Scoety Lritec a fellow sucs dary undertaxing of Co-ogerative Financial
Sevices - rrted

b) FRS 17 disclosures
T2 actuatial valuaion noted m oar

pabove has beer upoated to “Cth Jaruary 2004 The concipal assumpticns osea 1o Calculate the schemes

hatrities were

2003 2002 2001
nflation rate 2.8% 23% 26%
Rate of increase of pensions in paymen: 2.8% 23% 26%
Rate of increase ir salar es 4.3% 38% 41%
Diseoustrate 5.3% 54% 59%

The assumztico~s used by the actuary are the best asimares chosan from a range o° possize actuanal assumonons which due to the tmescaie coverad

may not necessany ze bome cut in gracuce The fair value o the scheme's assats wrich a2 not niendec € be -ealsed n the future may be subject to
s gnifcant change before tnay arz realsed

The present value of the scheme habiites 1s denved from cash flow gojectiors oves I60g pencds and 15 sersitve 10 the prnopal assumpticrs shown
above As an ndcaton o the sersibwty & 03 pereentage ooint mavertent notre discount rate would have an eifect on the surplus o deficit of
agarcximataly €32 Tiken and a &3 percantage pent moverest in e rae of rorease 1 salanes would have an effect on the sorcus or defict of
asaoamately €10 Tilion

s
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4. Pensions (continued)

The values of the assets and liatilities of the scheme and the expected rate of return on those assets were

2003
£m % e

Eopities 262.0 73 2117
Bends 27.7 4.8 2186

289.7 2333
Present value of Scheme liabilities (431.3) {3409}
Surplus/{deficit) in the scheme (141.6) {107 .6}
Refated deferred tax asset 425 323
Net pension asset/{liability) {99.1} [75.3)

The amount of this net pension liability would have a consequential effect on reserves

a0

70
4.5

m
2854
25.4

280.5
[295.0)

Had the bank fully adopted FRS 17 at the year end. the profit and l0ss account disclosures would have been stated as follows

Analysis of amount charged o operaling profit

Current service cost
Past service cost

Analysis of amount credited (o other financial tncome

Expected return on pension scheme assets
Interest on pension scheme liabilites

Net return
The movement in deficit during the year was as follows:

Deficit at beginning of the year
Movement in the year:
Current service cost
Contributions

Past service costs

Other finance income
Actuarial gainf{loss)

Deticitin scheme at the end of the year
Analysis of amount recogrised in statement of total recognised gains and 10sses (STRGL)

Actual return less expected return on pension scheme assets
Experience gains/{losses} arising on the scheme liabilities
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of the scheme liabilities

Actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in STRGL

History of experience gans and losses

Oifference between the expected and actual return on scheme assets. (% of scheme assets)
Experience gains/(losses) on scheme liabilities: (% of the present vaiue of the scheme liabilities)
Total amount recognised in STRGL (% of the present value of the scheme liabitities)

27
5.9
{26.8)

2003
£m

18.7

18.7
£m

16.0
8.7

2.7)

£m

(107.6)

(18.7)
14.2

(2.7)
(26.8)

(141.6}

£m

32.7
5.9
(65.4)

(26.8)

2003

11.3
1.4
6.2

(3.1

{84.2)
(1
(1035)

23

75
50

2002

£m

7.7

(84 2)
1.1
(18.2)

(103.5)

2302

36.1
03
30.4
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A arngunls are stated I Bm unless othenwse aoicaton

5. Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 2003

m N
al Anayss of charge i~ zeriod

Corrent tax

LK Corcoranon tax on prof ts of tne ceriod 38.0 375
Adjustments it resgect of crevious pericds - L]
Tota cunent tax 38.0 68
Deferred tax

Drigieation and reversal of irung differences 141 ic2
Tota deterred e 1.1 C2
Tax or sroefit e ord nary astuites 39.1 36.6

b: Facte-s affecling tax zharge for the per oo

wet.al tax charge for the year differs frorm that calculatec using t~e stancard rate of corporate tax nthe LK The ciffere~ces are explaimed below

2003

£m b
Prafit oncoirary acietes defors tax 136.1 1225
Prefiton ordinary activiies sefore tax at the standace rate of UK Corzoratien tax {30%! 39.0 36 8
iects of
Sxpenses No! decuct ble fortax purposes 0.2 az
D terence between deoreciation and capital allowances for penod and at~er iming arferances {1.1) 03
Deprec:ation of expenditure not 2ual yying for capral alowarces 0.2 02
Srelterea cacial gaing {0.3) -
Adjusiments to tax charge n respect of previcus ceriods - 0.7}
Currect tax charge “or the year 38.0 3688

6. Group prefit for the financiat year dealt with in the accounts of The Co-operative Bank p.l.c.

£86.1 million :2002-£83 9 mulion: of t~2 Group otofit for the “nancial yeas atnoutable o sharergaers nas ceen dealt wih nthe accounts of
The Co-operative Bank pic As permitied by Secton 230 of the Comparees Act 1935 the oot and icss aczoont of The Co-operatve Bank p.ic. has 1ot
ween prasented separately

7. Dividends 2003 P 2003
pence

per share £m b
Cwidend on 80000000 9 25%
non-cumuiative rredeemate
areference shass of £1 gach
ipaic and proposed; 9.256p 3 25p 5.5 55
Dwidend an 700.300.00C

o] srares ol 5p

each ipad anc orocosad 2.86p - 200 -

a7
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8. Earnings per share

Earnings per share are cafeulated by dividing the profit for the financial year £88.9 million (2002-£83.7 million) less dividends on preference shares

£5.5 million (2002-£5 5 million) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares 727.5 million (2002-700.0 million) in issue during the year.

9. Treasury bills and other eligible bills

Group and Bank

2003 2052
£m e
Other securities
other eligible bills - private sector - 18.0
10. Loans and advances to banks Group Bank
2003 2002 2003
Remaining maturity’
over Syears 7.2 58 7.2 583
1 year or less but over 3 months 5.0 15 5.0 15
3 months or less but not repayable
on demand 760.8 1.283.4 760.8 1,283.4
Repayabie on dermand 0.2 0.3 0.2 .3
773.2 1.281.0 773.2 12910
11, Loans and advances to customers Group Bark
2002 2002 2003 P

Remaining maturity:
over Syears 2,500.3 1.157.3 2,430.8 1.0840
5 years or less but over 1 year 1,807.6 1.449.5 1,761.0 1.400.0
1 year or less but over 3 manths 577.9 548.2 567.0 5389
3 manths or less but not repayable
on demand 844.3 82186 925.6 HZ20
Repayable on demand 539.3 96 7 523.0 5759
General and specific bad and doubtful
debt provisions (note 12) (134.5) 11857 (133.4) (180.7)
Suspended interest provisions {1.1) (3.0 {0.8) 09

6,133.8 43846 6,073.2 43292
Amounts include:
Cue from subsidiany undertakings
unsubardinated 81.2 828
Due from parent undertakings 241 333 241 333
Due t¢ tellow subsidiary undertakings 6.2 - 6.2 -
Due from assaciated undertakings - 50 - 50

Analysis of cancentration of exposure is provided in note 34(iiiy on page 69

48




Thia

sersive Bank o

12. Provisions for bad and doubtul debts

GroLp

A1 th January 2003
Asquigiticng

Charge aganst grofits in
Arrounts weitten oft

Hecoveries

Notes (o the financial statements

Al armounts e slatecd o Em unioss oingorse oohcated

A3 1h Jaruary 2004

Bank

At 11th January 2003
AcCquisit ong

Charge agars® orofits
Amounts wiitten Gff

Racoveres

AU 10th Jaruany 2004

Al prowziong are hels against loans and advances ' customers

Non-perorming debr

Growp advances
Provis ons for sac and coubtfui debts

Pravisions for sad and doubitful detss

i The charge for provision 'or sac and doubtful detts of £63.3 million (2C02-270

relating G equity shares

2003

Specific General Total B A
180.3 5.4 185.7 1338 54 161 ¢
53 - 53 - - -
60.4 2.9 683.3 .2 - 732
{120.1) - {120.1) 145 6i - 1458
0.3 - 0.3 o1 - a1
126.2 8.3 134.5 B3 54 “857
175.5 5.2 180.7 a2 157 7
5.3 - 53 - -
61.5 2.8 64.3 68 2
{117.2) - (117.2) {45 31 - 1453
0.3 - 0.3 Gt a1
125.4 8.0 1334 1755 52 1807
1245 1140

(90.7) [92.81

338 a2

122.8 1052

(89.9) [88.0)

329 172

mulion: 3 sage 36 ncludes A elease of £nil {2002 -2 1 million:
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13, Debt securities

{i} Issue

Issued by public bodies
Investment securities
government securities

other pubiic secior securities

Qther securitiss
government securities

lssued by other issuers
Investment securities
bank and building society
certificates of deposit
other debt securities

Other securities
bank and building society
certificates of deposit

Unamortised profit on sales
ol investment securities

(i) Maturity

Due within one year
Due one year and over

Unamortised profit on sales
of investment securities

Unamortised prémiums on
investment securities

The Co operative Bank pl c

Bank
2003 2003 ance
Balance Market Markat Balance Market Satance WAk
sheot value valle shaet value iteat valla
280.4 283.7 248 28 4 280.3 283.6 247 28.3
13.7 16.4 15.2 181 13.7 16.4 82 18.1
2941 300.1 400 485 294.0 300.0 389 48 .4
50.2 254 50.2 254
344.3 654 344.2 65.3
381.0 383.5 2125 2186 151.0 151.0 - -
560.1 561.7 476.5 4791 560.1 561.7 476.5 479.1
941.1 945.2 889.0 697 7 7114 712.7 476.5 4781
800.3 1.735.4 800.3 1.735.4
1,741.4 24244 1,511.4 2219
2,085.7 24398 1,855.6 22772
{5.8} (11.7) (5.6) 11.2)
2,079.9 24781 1,850.0 22660
1,489.4 21251 1,259.4 19126
596.3 364.7 5962 3646
2,085.7 24898 1,855.6 22772
(5.8) {11.7) {5.6) 1.2
2,079.9 24781 1,850.0 2.266.0
3.0 2.1 3.0 21
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13. Debt Securities (continued)

LrtListing

‘nvoaiment secor ties
histac an arecogrised L

axchangs

=

listed elsewhers
u-histea

Lnamartised profi an
saies ohrvestrest

SEC.LI RS

Orhes
listexs

securities

arecogrisec JK
excnange
urhstec

iiv: MoweTent
Imyestment securnties

Growp

At 17 th Januay 20035
Acquisitions

Disacsals and matunties
SreTUANge acjustrents
Armortisatior

AT 10t _anuary 2604

Bank

At 11th January 2CC3
Acouisitions

Dispxosals and maturit es
Excharge adiustments
Amoitsaton

AttthJa-ary

The exchange adistrent of £15 1 million reprasents the raval.atcr of dect secunties had v a cunensy

Grous

Group Hark
2003 2003 e
Balance Market s Balance Market 3 a Markat
sheet value Vi sheet value
613.1 620.2 38" 4 jae 4 613.0 620.1 3869 3883
238.4 238.9 12249 e 2384 238.9 “29.9 ‘318
383.7 386.2 2131 224 ¢ 153.7 153.7 5.6 56
1,235.2 1,245.3 Ec ) 1.005.% 1,027 3164 5355
(5.8} 17 (5.6) ara
1,229.4 Ealac] 599.5 05 2
50.2 254 50.2 254
800.3 7354 800.3 1.735 4
350.5 78C 8 850.5 17808
2,079.9 2.478. 1,850.0 2é
Cost Discounts Unamortised Carrying
and premiums profit on sales value
7224 6.6 (11.7) 717.3
1,364.6 - - 1,364.6
{838.0) - - (838.0}
- (18.1) - (18.1)
- 2.3) 59 3.6
1,24%.0 (13.8) (5.8) 1,229.4
509.8 8.6 {11.2) B05.2
§95.7 - - 695.7
(186.6) - - {186.6)
- (18.1} - {1a.1)
- (2.3) 5.6 3.3
1,018.9 {13.8) {5.6} 999.5

sther than sterlirg [ese are hedged oy deposits
of eoual vaiue held in the same currency "he net gain on these transact ons due 1o foreign exchargs revaiuaicr snil

Frafits on 2isposals in the year wee £nil (2002-£nily Fowever dug ta the aconcanon of accounting polcy by relaing © secuntes ~eld n designated

iestTent porttalos £5.9 million

increased pro'ins ‘o the year by £5.9 million [2002-€7 3 rrlicn)

Bark

~rohis on disposas 1 the year were Enil [2002-€nil; Howesver cug (@ (e appl canor

nereased 2rsfits for the year by £5.6 million 122G2-26 7 millicr)

e

055

2002-27 9 m llicr) has been crecited 2 the profrand 055 accoust Tre apphcatien of this accoenting policy therefore

~ ot accoumirg Solicy ki reian~g 1o securties hele n desgnated

nvesimant portfolos £5.6 millien :2002-26 7 vilio~ has bee~ credited to e prof ard account The apcicabor of this accourtng caley therefore

Notes to the financial statements

A Amouns are staten o em uiess stherese aeicared
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14. Equity shares

Investment securities — unlisted

inciuded above are the fotlowing trade invesiments

BACS Lici 83,568 (2002-83.568) ordinary shares of £1 each
LINK Interchange Network Limited 3 845 (2002-3.550) ordinary shares of £1 each
and 78,396 (2002-72 380) crdinary shares of £0 01 each

Allunlisted securities are valued by the Directors at cost net of provisions raised

Group and Bank

At 11th January 2003
Additions

Disposats

At 10th January 2004

Group and Bank
2003 2002
1.2 09

Group and Bank
2003 e
0.6 08
0.4 0
1.0 o7
Cost Provigion Carrying
value
1.0 @ 09
03 - 0.3
©n 01 -
1.2 - 1.2

15. Interests in associated undertakings and jeint ventures

The interests in associated undertakings all of which are incorporated in Great Britain and operate in England and none of which is quoted. are

Associates

Co-aperative Pension Funds

Umit Trust Managers Limited

Joint vantures

Ochil Residential Limited

—

Unity Financial Holdings Limited

wn

Unity Pension Senvices

w

Unity Financial Services Limited

wn

Jacques Martin Unity Limited

-

wn -+

Nature of

business

Investment managers

Nature of
business

Property development;

house building
Hotding compary

Marketing of
pension plans

Marketing of
financral services

Administration
of pension schemes

Total issued share
capital at 10th January 2004

165,000 Ordinary shares of £1 each

Total issued share
capital at 10th January 2004

2 Ordinary shares of £1 each

100 Crdiinary shares of £1 each

2 Grdinary shares of £1 each

1.000.000 Crdinary shares of £1 each

1.000.000 Ordinary sharas of €1 each

The ultimate hoiding organsation of this undertaking is Co-operative Group (CWS) Limited
Unity Trust Bank p 1 ¢ holds 50% of the ordinary share capital of this company
Unity Financial Holdings Limited holgs 100% of the ordinary share capital of this cormpany

Group
interest
2003
0% 33%
Group Groag
interest st
2003 02
50% 0%
13% 13%
13% 13%
13% 13%
13% 13%
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15. Interests in associated undertakings and joint ventures {continued)

The imterest njointveniures s made up as fol ows

Group Bank
Share of Share of Share of
gross assets gross liabilities netlassets Cost
At th daruary 2002 3.2 3.0 0.2 -
A0t January 2004 0.3 Q.1 0.2 -

16. Ultimate holding organisation and subsidiary undertakings

Co-oparatve Financial Services e owns 100% of the ssced ordinary share capiia. of the ba~k and 15 the tark's mmediate holding company
Co-operatve Firanc al Serv ces Lmec s noorsorated n Graa: S9ta n arc siegistered Lnde re Industeal and Proveent Societies Acts 1365 to 1978
"he ultimate holdng orgarisation s tre Co-coerative Groug {CWS) Lirmited whic™ s ineorcoratad n Great Brtam and s registered under the Industral and
Prowvident Soc eties Acts "965 i 1978 The fnarc:al statements of the immediate and citimate holding arganisations are avalable fror New Certury
House Mancrester MEQ 485 e prncipal operatng subsidianes of Tre Co-operaiive Ban< p o al o which are incorporated n Grea: Brtan and
arerate in Engiard angt nore of which are quoted. are:

Operating subsidiaries Nature of busingss Total issued share Group
capital at 10th January 2004 interest
2003 i3
= Unity Trus: 3ankp L5 Bar~king 1B 428 480 Trdinary shares o £1 each 27% 27%
Ce-operatve Commercial rvestment company (00 CCO Crdinary shares of £1 each 100% “00%
Linmited
Rocdhil _easing 2asing 2 Ororary shaes of £1 each 100% 00%
Lirnited
First Rood-il Leasing _ea5ng 100 Srdinacy shares of £1 100% 100%
Conutad
Sece~d Roochil _easng Lzasing 100 Ord nary sirares of £ 100% 100%
Limitedt
Third Reodh: | Leasing Leasirg 100 Ordicary smares of € 2acm 100%
_reen
~ourh Boodril Leasieg Leasing 100 Orzimary snares of £ eace 100% 100%
Smec
=irst Froneers Laasing —easing 00 Qrtinary shases each 100% 100%
Lamited
Second Ponesrs Leasing LBASIQ “O0 Ondinary shares 0° €1 each 100% 00%
Limited
Thind Pianzers Leasing Leasing 100 Srdinary shares of €1 sazh 100% 100%
Limuted
Co-oporat ve Bane Financiai 2dvisers 100 00C Crdirary shares ot £ sach 100% 100%

Firancial Agvisers Limiled

s Hed rrowgh subs diary Lnderaking
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16. Ultimate holding organisation and subsidiary undertakings (continued)

Shares in Group undertakings

At 10th January 2004 and at 11th January 2003 1.6

Bank

Provision

(0.4)

Carrying

value

1.2

The above provision is held against doimant subsidiaries

Details of alf Group companies will be annexed Lo the bank's next annual retun

Unity Trust Bank p.l.c. is considered to be a subsidiary underaking of The Co-operative Bank p.l.c. as The Co-operative Bank p.l.c elects a majority of the

Directors and appomts the Charr and Managing Director of Uity Trust Bank p ..

The financial statements of the above undertaking are consolidated into the Group financial statements

The following undertakings have vear ends which are not co-termincus with that of The Co-operative Bank p |.¢. 1o enable competitive leasing quotations to

be offered throughout the year

31stMarch First Roodhill Leasing Limited
Tirst Poneers Leasing Limited
30th June Second Roodhill Leasing Limited

Second Poneers Leasing Limited
30th September Third Roodhill Leasing Limited
Third Pioneers Leasing Limited

The financiai statements of these undertakings are consolidated inta the Group financial staterments on the basis of management accounts made up to the

parentundertaking s palance sheet date
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17. Tangible fixed assets

Group:

Cost

AL THh Jaruary 2003
Additions

D sposas
AL 1h Jaruary 2004

Accumulated depreciation
At17th January 2003
J3posals

Crarge for the year

A 100h Jarary 2004

Notbook value at 10th Jasuany 2004

MNet book val.e 2t 11th Jaruary 2003

Bank:
Cost
A1 Jar
Additions

ary 2002

D sposais
A1 Dth January 2004

Accumulated depreciation

AL th danuary 2003
Mhsposals
Crarge for tra year

A7 1th Jaruary 2

Net cookvalue at 1°h Jareany 2004

MNetsookvaue at 1 th Ja~.ay 2003

The ~etbookva.we of land and bulcings comprnisas.
Freerca

Shart ‘easehal

Al land and buldings are occupied by the Growp for its own activties

Notes to the financial statements

Al g

Freehokl Computer Total
and leasehold and other
buildings equipment
10.3 184.7 195.0
- 35.0 35.0
- {1.6) {1.6)
10.3 2181 228.4
1.9 114.7 116.6
- (1.3} (1.3)
0.3 20.9 21.2
2.2 134.3 136.5
8.1 83.8 91.9
24 0 Fe.4
2.8 181.6 184.4
- 34.7 34.7
- (1.5) {1.5)
2.8 2148 2176
0.7 1131 113.8
- (1.2) {1.2)
0.1 203 20.4
0.8 132.2 133.0
2.0 82.6 84.6
21 G 06
Group Bank
2003 2003 i
8.0 82 1.9 2.0
0.1 co 0.1 o1
81 g4 2.0 21

ncluced within tangible fixed assets are hnance e2ased assets, At " Cth January 27304 t2 net book vaue of these assets was Sl (2002-Snil

WS e slalel o B nfess oiiwnnmse ooicated
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18. Other assets

Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 H00E
Unrealised gains on fareign exchange and interest rate
contracts 38.8 846 38.8 846
Trade debtors 8.6 39 6.6 28
Deferred taxation {see note 23) - - 0.8 25
Other assets 11.9 - 11.9 -
59.3 685 58.1 699
Other assets are £11.9 miilion (2602-£nif} of acquisition premium rejating 1o the purchase of a credit card portiolio
19. Deposits by banks Group Bank
2003 s 2002 2002
With agreed maturity dates or periods
of notice. by remaining maturity:
1year or less but over 3 months 1.0 20 1.0 20
3 monthis or less but not repayable
ondemand 734.6 7209 738.4 7288
Repayable on demand 34.4 256 34.4 256
J70.0 7485 773.3 564
Amounts incluge:
Due to subsidiary undertakings 3.8 78
20. Customer accounts Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
With agreed maturity dates o periods
of notice. by remaining maturity
5 years of less but over 1 year 871 49.6 87.0 425
1 year or less but aver 3 months 60.7 821 60.7 816
3 months or less but not repayable
on demand 2,103.6 21456 2,021.9 20717
Repayable on demand 5,134.0 4.624.7 4,956.6 4.476.7
7,385.4 6.902.0 7,126.2 B.679.5
Amounts nclude
Due to subsidiany undertakings - 1.6
Due to parent undertakings 1.7 - 1.7 -
Due to fellow subsidiary undertakings 62.9 7v2 62.9 77.2
Due to associated undertakings 0.4 04 - -
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2%. Debt securities in issue Group Bank
2003 2003 200k
Other deot secuties
Ty ramaring mat.rty
1 year or less but over 3 months 7.0 473 7.0 40
smonths o less 217.7 1 217.7 1C
224.7 ] 224.7 3.0
22, Other liabilities Group Bank
2003 Ehety 2003
Jrrealsed iosses oncreig T excrange atc nteras e
contracts 36.6 563 36.6 563
69.4 G937 68.1 525
206 2z 18.7 18¢@
1.4 t2 0.7 1.7
128.0 1324 124.1 128.4
23. Provisions for liabilities and charges
Group Bank
2003 2003 B
it Defarred wxation
Taxahon deferred by tring aifel
i accardance with the basis of
ACCOUNNING 310Ut I ACTounting
Polcy (hi
Short te'm differences (0.8) H (0.7) ra
Other iring differences {6.3) 34 (6.2) 58]
Capital allowvances on fxed assels 29 ] 2.4 13
Capital allowances on assets igased
to Gustames 14.9 ‘47 3.7 38
9.8 a7 *{0.8) Li25;
Tre aovemnent in the defersed taxation
baange ~as dker pace trrough the
profit and ioss acoount 1.1 o 1.7 16

The patectal iatility on rofed uer gans and other gains not provides for amourts to £1.0 million (20C2-21 & milla=) Sull provision has bean made for al
orher cotenial | aziites i defer-ed taxatior

* “he net geferrec taxation positicr ‘o The Co-operative Bank p | ¢ gives rise o a defered tax asset This has Deen recogmsed in the balance sheetof "he
o operatve Bank o | ¢and appears within Other assens (see note 181
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23. Provisions for liabilities and charges {continued)

{il) Other provisions

At 11th January 2003
Utilised
Profit and loss charge

At 10th January 2004

Group Bank
2003 2007 2003 v
11.5 6.0 9.9 36
(4.7) (1.7 (3-9)
0.9 72 0.9 63
7.7 115 8.9 99

The above provisions at 10th January 2004 inciude an estimate of future unavoidable lease payments and refated costs for vacant properties not in use
[greup-£7.0 million. bank-£6.4 million) and an estimate of future payments to customers in compensation for ioss suffered from past pension and

investrnent advice (group—£0 7 million. pank-£0.5 million)

Payments under future unavoidatie lease commitments net of amounts receivable under sub-leltings are due on leases termirating between 2006 and
2M& Payments relating to past pension and investment advice will be made as individual cases are settlied. The amounts provided in respect of
compensation are based on a case by case review of expected payment for each outstanding claim and an estmate of the number and value of future

claims based an past expenence

24. Subordinated liabilities

£703.000 Ceonvertible Subordinated

Unsecured Floating Rate Loan Stack 2603

€50.000.000 Fixed Rate Perpetual Subordinated Notes
£30.000.000 Subordinated Perpetual Fioating Rate Notes
£100.000.000 Step Up Callable Subordinated Notes 2011
Issue costs and discount

Remaining maturty of dated subordinated liabilities
Repayable

over five years

ane year of less of on demand

Convertible Suberdinated Unsecured Floating Rate Loan Stock 2003

The loan stock was issued on 22nd April 1988 at par.

Group Bank

2003 2002 2003 #2302
- o7 - _
50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0
30.0 30.0 30.0 30.0
100.¢ 100.0 100.0 1000
{0.8) (1.1 {0.8) (1N
179.2 179.6 179.2 1788
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
- 07 - _
100.0 1007 100.0 1000

The lpan stock 1s an unsecured oblgation of Unity Trust Bank p 1.c. and. in the event of the winding-up of Unity Trust Bank p.l.c. the claims of the halders wall
be subordinated innight of payment to the claims of depositors and other craditors of Unity Trust Bankp 1 e

The loan stock carries an annual mterest rate of 1% below six months LIBOR Interest is payable half yearly in arrears on 30th June and

31st December gach year

Each £100 nominal of loan stock is convertible at the holder's option during May in any of the years 1993 to 2003 into 85 "C" ordinary shares of

€1 each

There were ng conversions of loan stock during the year and all loan stock was repaid during the year.
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24, Subordinated liabilities (continued)

Fixed Rate Perpetual Subordinated Notes
The notes wore ssued on 20th Decamier 1933 ata discaurt of 0 723%

The ~ctes are an unsecored obhganc. of the bank a~¢ 1~ the evert O tre winding-uo of tre sark e clars of natenalders will he subordinated ir right of

paymen 1o the camg of deposeos and otrer creditors of the cark

The notes cary an ~terest cate of 3.375% per attum o (but excluding: 2:st Decemrbear 2008 Fo this date and 2 20th Cecernber in avery fifth year
teraa'tes the nteres: rate wil e cetermined by reference o the gross redempsion yieid on tne five perchmark gt and a margin of 2.70%. |nteras

payable a-nually 0 arears or 20t 2Moer each year

The gank Mmay redee 2l or cant of the notes at ther prncipal amourt on 2157 Jecsrmcer 2005 ara thereafier on every [t Fred Interest Date (20th
Lecerrber

Subordinated Perpetual Floating Rate Notes
Tre notes wereissued on 3t January 1998

Tha notes are anunsecored abligati

s of the sank and i~ e eve of the wincing-uz af the cank the ¢ aims of noiehaldens wil be subordinated nrght of

sayment to the claims of deposiors 2nd ot-er cred-ces of Ihe bank

The notes cary a~ an~_a neres: rate of 1°8% above sx manths © IBOR Lo to bt excud ng; 9k Jaroary 2008 "hersater the natss carmy an annual

mterestrate of 2 18% abowe six months LIBOS Interes? s payable half yeariy in arrears ar 9t January a~c 9t July each veas

The ba~k may edeerm ai but notless t-an 2 of the nates at the: princiza, amount on 9th Ja-uary 2008 anc tmereafter onoany “clicwing 9th January
a7 Ath Lty

Step Up Callable Subordinated Notes 2011
Tre nates were 1s3.ed or 16th November 2000 at a ciscount of O 472%

The nates are an unsecured oblgation of the ban< and in the avent of the winding-up of *he bank the c.ams of ~cteholaears wl 2e sucardinated in nght of
cayment 1o the claims of degositors and ather craditors of the bank

The notes carry an annual interest rate of 7 375% agran~. T 2 bt exclad ~gr 16th November 2006 ara trereafte- the interest rate will be determinec
by 1eference 1ot

gross redemption yeld on the fva vear Denchmar< gt anc a Targn of 2 5% Inleest § payablla alf yearly in arears on 161 May

and 'g:h hovemzar
T2 ban< Tay redeem all sut notless t~an all of the ~otes at than princical amo.nt o= 18t Novemiser 2006

No early repayment which includes tne purchase of the notes or stock oy the Gizup ‘o canceslaton of 2ny of tre above suzordinated Yabiies can ce
macle withous the oror written agreement of t-e Finare & Seraces Authar iy

25. Share capital 2003

Author sex

1100000 800 ordingry shaes of 5p sach 55.0 55.0

200 9 25% non-cumulatye irredesmable preference shares

=23ch 75.0 750
130.0 1300
S5UBT
300 GO0 QU 2002 700 O00.GOC) srairary srares of &g sach 55.0 350
G0 CO0 000 9 25% non corulatve rredeemable preferance shares
fee 60.0 6.0
115.0 950

D~ 16t Cecamaer 2003 the bark issued 4C0 00 CIC orcmary shares of 52 gach "reir agc ate norminai val.e was £2C rillkon and consideration

racewertwas 220 ~ilion

All*hz 1ssusc shara

pita hag ecr alletied calecup:

< fuly caid

The preference 3

arry the rght 1o & fixed non-comulatve sre

=nlial dwicend on the cap e ume beng paid up at the rate of 9 25% oer

an~.m exclusve of any associtec ax cradt The anedends are payasie on 31st May and 30t Noverber sach vear a~G tase pricrity over dividends 1o ary

ather cass of sharein tre capia, ¢ the sank

ot ersase eheated
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25, Share capital {continued)

On a return of capital on a winding-up. the assets of the bank shall be applied in repaying the preference share capital in priority to any payments to the
holders of any other class of shares in the capital of the bank. The amount receivable by the holders of the preference shares shall be the greater of the
capital paid up or the average quoted price durng the three months immediately preceding the date of the notice convening the meeting to consder the
resotution to wind-up

The noiders of the preference shares shal have the nghnt 16 vote at a general meeting of the bank only it and when. at the date of e notice convering 1he
meeting. the dividend due to them has been in arrears for six months or more or if a resolution is to be proposed at the meeting abrogating or varying their
rights or privileges or for the winding-up of the bank or other return of capital and then oaly on that resclution

26. Reserves Bank Associated Group Bank
and subsidiary underakings
undertakings

Share premium account at 10th January 2004

and at 11th January 2003 8.8 - 8.8 8.8
Frofit and loss account at 11th January 2003 429.9 1.1 428.8 414.6
Retained profit/{loss) for the financial year 63.4 - 63.4 60.6
Protit and loss account at 10th January 2004 4933 {1.1) 492.2 475.2

The cumulative amount of goodwill arising on the acgquisition of subsidiary undertakings. net of goodwill attributed to subsidiary undertakings disposed of
is £247,000 {2002-£247.000)

27. Miscellaneous Group Bank
2003 2062 2003 2002

iy Assels andliabiities

Denominated in sterling 9,103.9 8.300.6 8,794.2 80184

Dencminated in currencies other

than sterling 3741 387.0 374.1 3870
Totalassets 9,478.0 5.687.6 9,168.3 8.405.4

Denominated in sterting 9,106.3 83010 B,796.6 8.018.8

Denominated in currencies other

than sterling 371.7 386.6 37.7 386.6
Total liabilities 9,478.0 8.887.6 9,168.3 5.405.4

(i} Assets subject to sale and
repurchase transactions
[ebt securities 102.4 - 102.4

(il Assets leased to customers
Loans and advances [ customers -
Finance feases and hire purchase contracts 213.0 220.4 116.0 128

Assels acquired dunng the year 54.0 €6.3 45.1 522
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27. Miscellaneous (continued)
Jiv: Ceferred modgage ncentives
AT canuary 2003

cxpenditure imcurrad i year
Trarsfer .o profitand oss accoust

AL 10t Lanuary

Maongage nocenive cost
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g now wntien off rrrediaely o profit and loss

transaction Therrpact of tnis charge 5 10 ecuce pro®: for tre year oy ©7 7m

28. Contingent liabilities and commitments

“he fables elow give for tre Group acc the sank the nomina prnec pa

arTcunis atnsk Tre credit sau vaent and nsk weighted amoonts have ceenzac.l

Satic rective an capital Acequacy

Groun.

Zontingent Laz s

Acceptances and endorsements
Guarartess andirevocable letters

of creck:

Sank,

Contingert Liabkites
ACCECIA™CEs anu araorsameants
Goaantees and rravocable istters
of areat

Grous

Ciher commitments

Documentary credits and short-ter
rracke related tansact ors

Jearawes formal staraby faciltes
et nes and ofrer sommitments
to end

1year and over

lessthar 1 yearn i

Centract

amount

37.5

61.3

98.8

37.5

61.1

98.6

4.2

238.1
6,150.2

6,392.5

Credit
equivalent

amount (i)

375

50.9

375

50.8

0.8

119.%

Group and Bank

24

(2.1}

Sountrather tan arrartsed noraer s beter reflect the economics ot the

Fameuns cred T equivaent amounts 870 1 s« waighted amaants of contingent

hagtes and commitments The norminal prncipal aounts indicate the volume of busitess outstanding at the cala~ce shest date and co not reprasent

ordance with tre FSA g.icslines :mg ementi~g tre Solvency

2003
Average Risk e
risk weighted LA A
weaight amount PUESNES At
96.8% 36.3 280 2890
95.7% 48.7 983 863
85.0 126 2 1143
96.8% 36.3 280 280
95.7% 48.6 981 862
84.9 1261 14z
97.7% 0.8 29 C5
97.3% 1159 1401 68 1
- - 52134 -
116.7 53664 688 6
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28. Contingent liabilities and commitments {continued)

Bank
Cther cormmitments

Docurmentary credits and short-term

trade-related transactions

Undrawn formal standby facilities
creditlines and ather commitments

to lend
1 year and over
less than 1 year {ii)

Notes

Contract

amount

4.2

23841

6,146.3

6,388.6

Credit
equivalent
amount (i}

0.8

119.1

2003
Average
risk

weight

97.7%

97.3%

207
Risk
weighted Carnac
amount argul

0.8 28 05
115.9 14001 G8.1

- 5.210.0 -

116.7 5.353.0 68.6

{il  Under the Solvency Ratio Directive, credit equivalent amounts obtained by applying credit cormversion factors. are risk weighted according 1o

counterparty.

{ii)  Undrawn loan commitments which are unconditcnally canceliable at any time or which have a maturity of less than one year have a risk weighting ol
zero This item consists largely of undrawn credit card facilities

29. Derivatives and other financial instruments

The Group's objectives and policies in managing the risks that arise 1N connection with the use of financial instruments are set out on pages 23 to 25 of the
operating and financial review under risk management’. financial instruments’ and derivatives'. This section in the operating and financial review forms
part of the notes to the financial statemenis.

i) Risk profites

trterest rafe sensitivity gap

The table below summarises the repricing periods for the assets and liabilities in the Group's non-trading book. ltems are allocated to time bands by
reference to the earlier of the next contraciual interest rate repnicing date and the maturity date

10th January 2004

Assets

Treasury bills and other eligible bills
Loans and advances to banks
Loans and advances to customers
Delbt cecurnities and eguity shares

Other assets
Loans to trading book

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits by banks
Customer accounts
Debt securities inissue
Other liabilities

iLoan capital

Minority interests and
shareholders’ funds

Total liabnlities
Off balance sheet items
Interest rate sensitivity gap

Cumulative gap

Over3months  Over§ months Over 1 year
within but within but within but within Mcre than Nen-interast Trading
3months 6 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing book Total
760 5 - - - 8 - 773
4,234 217 224 1,201 258 - - 6,134
526 348 256 44 56 - s 2,081
261 - - - - 209 20 490
286 145 425 - - 5 (861) -
8,067 716 905 1,245 314 222 9 9,478
769 1 - - - - - 770
5,900 26 38 188 - 1,233 - 7,385
218 1 8 - - - - 225
- - - - - 274 9 283
- 30 - 150 - (1) - 179
- - - - 60 576 - 636
6,887 58 44 338 60 2,082 9 9,478
(616) (359) 100 943 {68} - -
{1,436) 239 961 1,850 186 {1,860) -
{1,436} (1,137) (176) 1,674 1,860 - -
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29. Derivatives and other financial instruments (continued)

Ay i T N L (el
W " W Yoea N

o F oA T D Ty TeA Tz
Assets
Traasury Diks ars other 2igiblz oills - - - - 18 18
cnars and advances 'c banxs 1032 1 - - - 7 251 1.2
Leans and advances 10 custorers 2 7az 141 151 tUsg 264 29 - 4385
Cebrsecuntes and equity sharas 474 Ce 37 a8 40 ' * 76" 2.479
Cither assets 278 - - - - 169 68 515
L 2ans ¢ ‘rading boak 1247 659 33 15 58 66 2098; -
Total assets 3823 24 1168 362 214 - 8.688
Liabuities
Cecosits by zarks 746 2 ‘ - - - - 749
Customer accounts aeb2 22 &2 78 - : - 8302
[ent secuniies nissue ' 1 3 - - - - 3
Crher latilties - - - - 3C1 3
Loan capita 31 Tat - [ o
Minonty interasts ato
E - - - a0 49 - 551
Totalianlities 8,409 56 £4 228 i 1871 - g.688
Ot balance shest iterms (470 2311 a7 Ban 10T -
Inerestrate sensimty gac (9961 g22 304 1526 201 (1BET) -
C.mulative gap 1995; 1374} i7C) © 456 1887 - -

The pencd end poesition shawn abowvs 15 segardes as materialy representae of the Grous’'s 505 100 throughout the year and reflects the bank Group
i d E 9

peices or ask maragement subiect 'e the e lowing comiments

Tre gap analysis discloses meiecis contractua. repr oing naccordarce wih accounnng sandards

inter e curen: accourt balances are includaa n the non-interest beanng matunty tand

The bank Group's asser and Lasility policies reflect the nistoncal staz |y of cusiom COUTS

Jurrency ¢ e

At 1%h January 2004 tre (Growp s open position was £1.9 million ;2002 €07 milion: recese~tng a pote~ral loss of £0.06 million gver a
3% depreciaticn nsterling (2002-loss of €0 62 Tilion)

Tiardnniy valoe: of fisk
The Growp s approach ‘o montenng ane controling market nsk s setout on pages 22 1o 25 of tre oceratng ana inancial review

At 10th January 2004 fotal Treasury Van of £0.3 million [2002-€0 2 mulien reprasents the maxmum potenta Sz gain o [0ss in marked 1aies withir a
zortaence leve of 95% Based on recent marke: pertormance The average highest and iowest VaR ag calculated or a daily basis for the accounting
04 were £0.6 miltion 2002-£0 & miliony £1.2 million ;20021 3mlic~) and £0.2 million [2002-€0 1 millior]

percd ended 1th caruany @
{1i) Derivatives

The bark has entered i vanous off balance shest financ a. imsiruments (derwvalives: 2

sncepa 2ither a5 a tacirg actvity wiich ircludes propr etary

transachons anc cusierer fachtalc™ o a5 a hadgng actvity for the maragement of nwerestiale nsk arg floraign exchange “ata sk
Peaitive and negative far val..es nave nof 2een netted as the cank does no: ~ave legal 1t of offset Allzer vatives were he:d by the bank

Dearrvetives e or (g i

T-e tading transactors are wholly nterest rale elated contracts ingludng swaps caps ard fleors ‘ocrvae 2's agreements arc exchange traced
otutes Trad ng ransactions include derivatives woere the bank entérs o a ra-sactor ¢ accommodate a customer togethes with the conesponding

neqge transaction

Notes to the financial statements
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28. Derivatives and other financial instruments {continued)

At the year end. the notional principal amounts and fair value of the bank's trading derivatives were as follows.

Interest cate refatod fransachons

Interest rate swaps
Interestrate caps and floors
Futures

2003 2002

Neticnal mohoa
principal Fair value Fair value DICIpE Fatvaug Farval, 2
amount asset liability AL A nabaiy
10,094.5 16.7 15.8 70630 268 19.3
153.8 0.6 0.6 158.0 11 11
3,100.0 - - 1.750.4 - -
13,348.3 17.3 16.5 89714 279 204

Gains and Insses on exchange traded contracts subject to daily margining requirements are seitlied darly The fair valug of such conlracts included above

reflects the last day's variation margin.

Maturity of aver the counter trading contracts

One year or less
COne to live years
Qver live years

Counterparty for over the counter trading contracts

Financial insttuhons
Non-financial institutions

2003 2002
Matianal
principal Fair value Fairvalue HERCIN S [T
amount asgsel liabitity araunt ane WAty
9,047.4 104 8.5 43427 138 10.8
1,073.0 4.5 6.1 27903 111 7.0
127.9 24 1.9 880 340 26
10,248.3 17.3 16.5 7.221.0 279 204
2003 acu2
Notional Mot eral
principal Fairvalue Fair value [HILAET Fa-waue A vale
amowuai assat liability BT AL Aty
10,062.7 14.0 158 70330 235 19.3
185.6 3.3 0.7 1880 4.4 1.1
10,248.3 17.3 16.5 72210 279 204

The bank had no non-margin exchange traded contracts at the year end {2002-ENil)

Non-tradirigy dermatives

Non-tfrading transactions comprise derivatives held for hedging purposes to manage the asset and liability positions in the bank. Derivatives used 1o
manage interest, rate related positions Inckide swaps. caps and finers . forward rate agreements and exchange iraded futures The foreign exchange rate

positions are managed using forward currency transactions and swaps.

At the year end. the notional principal amounts of the bank's nen-trading derivatives were as follows

interest rate relaicd transactions

Interest rate swaps

National
principal
amount

1,864.8

2003

Fair value

asset

226

Fair value
liability

1841

Notigna

prnaga Fa

araunl

1.878.9

TAIrvalie

Aty

26.5
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29, Derivatives and other financial instrements (continued)

Wt e except on of the Lneecearised gains " osses cuticed inthe fol owirg moie on nedge transactons he far vacues ot tre nor-trading derivatives have

zeenreflscted nthe profit and loss account offset by the underlying transactcns zeng hecged

Mamry of aver the counter interast rate relalac transactiors

Cne year Of lass

Cne o five years

Notes to the financial statements

Al grmiunts ars stared o B umess otherwss ncicated

Alonterest rate resated ransacion counterparies ware hnarcia. nsui.hons

e e et wansachons

Forward currescy ransact.ons

Matunty of over the courter excrange rate related transactions

Orevyea orless

Ong e yaars

{iii} Cther analysis

5!

[Cealng losses comprnse the net gan or 038 ansi-g rom rading transacticns i secunt es and fnarcalinstruments bot exclude ary garrs ¢ 0S88s ansing

from francial ixed assets Financial fixed assel

Jebtsecurties
Derivarves
Foragnexchatge

Hudgos

Hedge I-ansactions are accounted o i~ aczordance with tre accounting freatment of the Lncer yirg fransaction Accordicgly hedge gairs or nsses may
not be recegnised at alan the finasoid, staterents or if recognised. the gairs and csases may be defered and teld onthe balance sheet The Grocp nad
year endad ~Cth January 7004

alared Gans or o

2002 &
Notional ~
principal Fair value Fair value SnA A AL AT uALE
amount asset liability E dE Anhry
456.7 2.5 1.3 Jg28 28 1.6
1.338.7 201 9.1 13802 425 131
$9.4 - 1.7 118 ° oS 118
1,864.8 226 1841 18733 58 28.9
2003 AT
Financial Non-financial
Total institutions institutions o
165.9 150.1 15.8 943 906 93
2003 Gna
Notional e
principal Fair value Fair value AT AL
amount asset liability
165.9 1.2 11 29 4 05 o4
- - - 35 _ _
165.9 1.2 11 999 Cs 04

S arg those gu;

ses throughout the

15 intencded for use on &

truing bas s intre Group s ackwibes

2003
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29, Derivatives and other financial instruments {continued)

The table below sets out the unrecognised and deferred gains and l0sses on hedges at 10th January 2004 and the mavements during the year and the
previous year.

Gains Losses Het
At 12th January 2002 374 (31.0) 6.1
Gains and losses ansing in prévious years that were recognised
inthe year ended 11th January 2003 (31.6) 27.7 (3.9}
Gaing and losses arsing before 12th January 2602 that were not recognised in
the year ended 11th January 2003 5.5 (3.3) 2.2
Gains and losses arising i the year ended 11th January 2003 that were not
recognised in the year ended 11th January 2003 33.0 (4.0) 29.0
At 11th January 2003 38.5 (7.3 31.2
Gaing and losses arising in previous years that were recognised
in the year ended 10th January 2004 (15.4) 4.3 (11.1)
Gains and losses arising before 11th January 2003 that were not recognised in
the year ended 10th January 2004 231 (3.0) 20.1
Gairs and losses arising in the year ended 1010 January 2004 that were not
recognised in the year erided 10th January 2004 (2.6) {1.9) 4.5}
AU10th January 2004 20.5 (4.9) 15.6
Of which
10th January 2004
Gains and losses expected to be recognised in the year ended 8th January 2005 10.6 (2.0) 8.6
Gains and losses expected to be recognised in the year ended 14th January 2006 ar later 9.9 (2.9 7.0
11th January 2003
Gains and losses expected 10 be recognised in the year ended 10th January 2004 5.4 {4.3) 141
Gains and lpsses expected to be recognised in the year ended 8th January 2005 or later 231 {(3.0) 204

30. Fair values of financial instruments

Tre table befow sets out a comparison of the book value and the far vaiue of all of the Group's financial instruments, off balance sheet financial instruments
and cther financial instruments which have an active and liquid market

The fair value represents the amount at which the instrument would be exchanged at 10th January 2004 inan arm's length tfransaction between twe willing
parties. In the vast majerity of cases. quoted market prices are readily available and are used. otherwise prices are obtained by other well established
valuation technigues. which utilise present vatue cash flows

The fair vatue will approximate to the carrying value when instruments are carried in the balance sheet at market value or where the mstruments are short
term or contain frequent repricing provisions.

2003
Total Trading Mon-trading Iral Tizcing
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Accrued Carying Fa:
Assets value value vatug value Interest valie valLe vallLg vale Irteasl
Treasury bills and
eligible bills - - - - - 18.0 18.0 - - -
Debt securities 2,085.7 850.5 1,235.2 1,245.3 24.6 24898 1.760.8 7290 7442 428
Equity shares 1.2 - 1.2 1.2 - 0.9 - 09 08 -
Interest rate derivatives 19.4 173 2.1 22.6 54,1 352 279 73 458 703
Exchange rate dernvatives 1.2 - 1.2 1.2 - Q.5 - 05 0.5 -

2,107.5 867.8 1,239.7 ‘7 1,270.3 787 2.544 4 1.806.7 7377 791.4 1131
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30. Fair values of financial instruments {continued)

2003 i
Total Trading Non-trading - Tl

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Accrued L T4 Ay T4 Ao
Liabilities value value value value Interest a4 I %A
Jebt securiies nissue 224.7 - 224.7 224.7 0.5 S - i ] 5 0
Non-equity sharehcicers
unds 0.0 - 60.0 80.0 0.7 G010 - ac o 9.8 a7
terest rate Servalves 29.7 16.5 13.2 18.1 46.0 3845 20z 122 265 495
Zxcrange rate dervatives 1.1 - 1.1 3.1 - ) a4 G4 -

315.5 16.5 299.0 323.9 47.2 0z a 203 246 117 aC3

The ‘air values and cayitg values showe atove exciudi acorued nieras:
31. Consaolidated cash flow statement 2003

Reconziiaien of Group aperatng prod
to net casn inflowsoutf'ow f-om operatng activiies

Groupagerating profit 130.1 1225
Decreass in grepaymeants and acen.ed incomes 28.1 28
iDecreasej,Incraase in accruais arc deferred income {9.8) 84
Interest cayable nrespectof subordinated labiltes 13.8 1339
Effect of excharge s rovements (3.9) 13.8)
Pravisors for bad and doustiul detts 63.3 01
Cepreciation 21.2 201
Amortisation of 1rvestments 2.3 a5
Frofit on za 2 of investments (5.9) (70
| Zss:Pratt on dispoesal af Fixed A 0.3 [N
et cash low from rad ngacivtes 239.5 22748
I~crease it depesits by banks 43.5 347
Increase 1t CUstome” accounts 483.4 788.2
Increase/Decrease) 1~ deot secunt.es inissug 218.7 325}
Cecreassdncraoaso) it cans ara advances to banks 517.8 (357 8}
Increase nloa~s and advancas o customers {1,812.5) (585.8)

Dacrease intracing debt secunties 9103 1768
Decreasediincrease intreasury and giginle oils 18.0 REE
Net moverien: of other assats and otter Fabikties 1.1 144
et cesreasedincieasel Incheques nocurse of oilect on 44.3 [22.6)
Net cash inficw: Tou cwi frorm operating activifies 665.1 262}
Analysis of the balancas of cash Loans and

advances to

Cash and banks

balances at repayable on
central banks demand Tetal
At 12th January 2002 113.7 0.3 114.0
Change 1 year {16.2) - (16.2)
AL 1th January 2003 975 0.3 97.8
Change nyea 42.9 {0.1} 42.8
anuary 204 140.4 0.2 140.6

The Groue s -eaured 1 mantain balances with the Bark of England whic= at * 2th Ja~.ay 2004 arcuni=a to £7.2 million (202-25 & rillori This temis
nciudes nn *he nalarce sheel as a cart of cans and advances 1o barss
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Al amounts are stated i Lm unfess othorwise indicated

The Co operative Bank p .o

32. Segmental analysis

The Group's activities have been segmented between retail banking other financial services {mainly leasing. advisary services and corresporndsnt

banking) and Unity Trust groug

2185
21

2186

[35 4]
(44.9;

183
4.2

122.8

7.8301
2532
2634
340.9

86876

4780
13.2
258
345

2003
Profit before taxation
Retail banking 2264
Other financial services 2.8
229.3
Shared costs:
Centralised senvicas and processing (57.9)
Management services and marketing (45.4)
Profit before Unity Trust group and associates 126.0
Unity Trust group and asscciates a1
Profit before taxation 130.1
Gross assels.
Retail banking B8,561.6
Other financial services 243.7
Unity Trust group 282.0
Group central assets 390.7
Total 9,478.0
Net assets
Retail banking 501.3
Other tinancial services 17.6
Lirty Trust group 275
Group central net assats 89.8
Total 636.2

5515

Net assets are share captal. reserves and minority interest

Costs which can be directly attributed to retail banking and other financial services have been allocated to these areas to determine the profit before

taxation for these segments

The Group s actwvities are in the UK

33. Directors’ and officers’ loans

The aggregate ameunts outstanding at 10th January 2004 from arrangements and agreements macde by the Group Directors {incfuding connected

persons) or officers of The Co-operative Bank p.l.c. during the year. and the number of persons concerned, weare as follows:

Aggregate
amaoant
outstanding

Directors
loans £373,097
quasi-loans £11,899

Officers

loans £884,014
quasi-loans £11,583

63

Numbet

of persans

1
14
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34. General 2003 2003
Land and Mator R (o
o Dparating lease comniments buildings vehicles

Athe vear 2-d asrog commitTents urder non-cancellable

o

eer

ASE5 wWere

Laros

Exzring

wit™i™ one year 0.9 1.0 a7 a7

between cne and hve years 2.2 - 7 92

in fve years or more 7.6 - 74 -
10.7 1.0 ca

Fiank

Exoinng

wIthin Crie yesn 049 1.0 o7 07

sebween ore and e years 2.1 - 17 a2

r v years or more 8.1 - g4 -
11.1 1.0 108 09

fny Average nurber of emiployees
1

£ average number of persons emp cyec oy the Group Cunng the vear was made .p as folows

2002
Full e 3,341 3.263
Sarttime 969 898
4,310 4,161

vl Concentrat on of excosare
The Groug's expasure s virtually 3l with nthe Undad <ingdor The follawing ndustry concert-aions o° gress advances cefare pravisicns and suspenced
aie considerzd sgnif cant

2003
Cistroution transgort and hotels 446.9 504 7
Business and ot~ar services 1,436.1 1.3931
Hersonagi 4,386.4 25574

i Felatec oaries
As the banx is a 130% owned subs diary of Co-operatve Financial Semvices Limited wirich sef s a *00% owned subsidiary of Jo-operative Group (CWS)
irritedd the bark has izke~ advaniags of the axemption contained i RS 8 ann

s therefors not distlosec ransactors o nalarces with entities which

torr gart o that Groog jorinvestees of the Group quaiifying as -elated parties;

Transactions with other efated partes as cefined by FRS 3 have not besr discosed cecacse they are cons.derec to ~ave taker 2iace in the normal course
of barking sus ness and as such are coverad oy Lanking confidentia ity riles

I consclidated inancial statements of Co-operative Groug

WSI Lintited withn whch e cark s newded can be obtared from the addiess given in

‘8

nete

Notes to the financial statements

1erse cdicatent
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Summarised average balance sheet
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Cleared Balances

Retail Lending
Personal sector
Visa

Other

Corporate sector

Total

Whelesale Placements
Debt securities

Wholesale lending

Other assets

Total Assets

Retail Deposits

Personal sector
Carparate sector

Total

‘Wholesale Deposits

Cther liabilities

Subordinated debt
Preference shares

Equity share capital. reserves

Total Liabilities

% Growthiin retarl lending
fyear on year)

% Growth in retall deposits
{year anyear)

Retail deposts

% retall loans

Risk Assel Ratio % (al year end)
Total

Tier 1

Rkl

200

2002

Ihe Co operatre Bank p Lo

uuuuu 2003 Charge Cdrge
£ £ £ im £m Hal %
816 778 774 843 965 122 14
830 984 1.118 1.362 2,216 854 63
1.164 1296 1.883 1.740 1,769 23 2
2.870 3.058 3.543 3045 4,950 1005 25
2229 2.543 2.888 2.870 2,702 {168) 6}
525 505 739 945 900 (43) {3)
95 114 158 198 235 a7 19
5.715 £§.310 7.338 7958 8,787 829 10
2059 2476 3.168 3873 4,230 957 15
1445 1476 1.721 1.805 1,928 123 7
3504 3852 4887 5478 6,158 &80 12
158 1.685 1688 1.845 1,665 20 Al
1357 128* 163~ 163 174 11 7
192 188 179 179 179 - -
60 &0 80 80 60 - -
240 297 361 433 551 118 27
5715 6310 7.338 7958 8,787 829 i0
g 7 18 11 25
1 13 24 12 12
122 128 138 139 124
130 137 13.7 141 13.5
8.6 9.4 2.9 10.6 10.5

*Restated animplementation of FRS12in 2002
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Consolidated profit and loss account history

2003

3323

170.6

MNetinerest ncore 2785
Nenntgrest ncore 1248
Jperaing ncome 4033
Uperatng coslis 1267 T
Prefit betors bad cetirs ]

Frev sions tor bad cebs

502.9

(309.5)

193.4

(63.3)

Opearan-g crohit aga

Associaled undedargs

1301

and exceptional iters a3
2ot belare taxatior 888
RN 275

¢n

130.1

(39.1)

91.0
(2.4)

(25.5)

Pictit atter 1%ion g11
Minor ty irterests 14y
Dnedends 55
Rete~tcns 54.2
Average nuribers of stalt 4140
Met interest margin % 5C
Cost nocome -anz % 549

Seturn on Spenirg 8su 'ty

sharg~cuders funds % EIN

Ea-mings Ser share 7o

*Res:aea ommolementaton of FRS 181 2002

4057

44

g19

210

9790

4,310
3.9

61.5

17.6

11.46p




Consolidated balance sheet history
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Equity share capital
Heserves

Preterence shares

Shareholders funds
Minority interests
Supordinated liabilities
Dett securilies in issue
Ceposits by banks
Deposits by customers

Other liabilities

Tangible fixed assets

Loans and advances to banks

Loars and advances o customers

Debt securities and bills

Cash. balances at central banks and
iterns in the course of collection from

other banks

Other assets

*Restated onimplementanon of FRS 190 2002

Thre Co aperatve Bank plo

1803 LoD 2003

£ £m £m
350 350 350 350 55.0
2317 290 9+ 359 4+ 4376 501.0
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 600
326 7 3858~ 454.4* 532.6 616.0
152 16.3 17.4 159 20.2
1929 1781 1794 1796 179.2
62 4 54.1 875 5.0 2247
9123 7504 7273 7485 770.0
45330 51863 6.115.8 69020 7,385.4
191.3 216.2* 244 4~ 3010 2825
62338 6.785.3 78262 8.687.6 9,478.0
647 692 67.3 784 81.9
493.9 5806 7332 12910 773.2
29781 3.3637 38692 43846 6,133.8
23758 24172 2750 2.4961 2,079.9
2101 178 6 2593 2627 2614
111.4 179.0 148.2 174.8 137.8
62338 6.7688.3 78262 BEETH 9,478.0
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Notice of annual general meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Anrual Gareral Meeting of "he Jo-opeative Bank o1 ¢ wil oe heid at The 3eard Room 2400 floor
CIS Burdirg M ler Street. Manchester MGD 0AL an Friday 21st May 2004 at 10 am for -n= ol owng 0arposes

"o racewe e Nolce conver ng the meeting

Z  Toraceve the Char s Sieterment the Chief Executive s Overview tne Cperating anc F narcal Sevew e Heport of the Directars the
Corporate Governarce Sepot the Remuneralior Repcri and 1o adopt the mirancia Slatemen's for e year erced 10th January. 2004
‘cgather with n2 Audiner s Repot therecr

3 Toaccenl the lnlowing recomnrendatians of *he Board

12l Non-cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares

dr o Tnatthe oayment of 2 dividend of 4 6250 per £1 shars on 28tk Noverrter, 2003 be cerfirmed: and

L thatadividang of 4 8250 per €7 ghare e decared and paia o0 28th May, 2004 1o the registerad halders as at 30tk Aoril 2004
providing a dividend rate of 2 25 oer cent per arnum and ma<rg a total distnbution ¢ £3 550,200

Qrdinary Shares

it Thatinz paymertof an atenm dividend of 220 miihor on 181k Dacembar 2003 e contirmec and
i That ne final awidend on oranary shares be pad

4 al Tore-gectthe followng Daectors wharetirg Dy rotalicn n acco-cance with 1ne o-ovisions of Article 105
{1} Sheila Macdonald Executive Director & Chief Coeratng Cificer
i Martin Beaumon:, Chigf Execurve Co-operative Grouo {CWE) L mted
i Rathrya Srrith Public Affars Cansutant

) Tore elactthe folowing Sirectors whi were appointed since e date of Te 'agt Annual Genera Meeting

(v PaulHewtt Chisf Firancia SHicer, Co operative Groun [CWS) amired

i1 Dav d Saves. Independent Pralessianal Non-Executve Tirecior

w1t Sob Burlten Char Designate, Co-operative Group (CWS Limites

5. That KPMG Audn Pic be and are hereby re-appointec auditar o the Compary to nowz office frorr tre conciusion of this meeting until
e conclusion of e next General Meéting at which accounts are laic Defore tne Comoany. at a8 remuneration to pe fixec by
e Direciors

Registered Office: Registrar:
1 Bal.con Simeat Cemputarsnarg lwestor Servces PLOC
WMarchaster WED 4E2 FC Box B2
Reg Ne 350837 (Erg andi Tre Raviliors
3r cgwarer Aoad
By Order of the Goard Bristor BS99 TNH
Miiva Less Tei OBYD 752 0003

Sacratary

7 ApnlL 2004

A merrper ertitlea 10 atend are vole at the Meeting s enttled to apport a groxy to attera are vole or nigiber pebalf
Aproxy reed rot 2lse 06 a memroer Furibeninformation an Priference Snareno oerg v ng ~ghts s grven below

Members should note that to atiend e mesting ther snarebcloimg ~Ls: De "egistared or the register of the Combany rct 'ater than
S 00pm on 7th May 2004 This applies o shares neld .n uncertificatad forrs - CREST and to shares neld in certficated form

Preference Sharehaolders - Extract from Articles of Association 4{B}(c)
Voting and General Meetings

{1 The holders of tne Frefarence Snares shall oe entitled 0 receve notice of and o atterd (either in parson or by proxy) all General
Maetngs of the Campany The halders of tha Preference Shares shall have the ngnt ¢ speak and voie at g General Meaeting of the
Company only -f and when at the date of the nouca convenirg such meeting the “xed preferental dividend payabe 1o therr
respecively has been made ir arrears ‘or sixomonths of more a'ter any date fxec for paymert theren! or if a resclutior 5 to he
orooosed at suen maeting abragating or vary:ng any of the respectve figts ar priviieges atiaching to the r snareholding or for the
wirdhing-up of the Zompany ar othes return of caodal and then or such “esclulion anty

(11 Whenever the nolde's of the Prefererce Srares ars entitled to vote at a Genera Meetirg of ne Company upon any resolutcn

DIopOsSeT at such meeting on a show of hanas every Polder who (being an irgvidua | s presart in person o ibeing a corporation]

5 presert by a reprasentative or by proxy shal bave one vate and on a pell skail nave one vote in respect of 2ach Preference Share

reqistered in the name ¢f such halder

Printed on 80% recycled fibre using a totally chlofing-free process
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